AGENDA
All itemms are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners' Room - Courthouse Annex Building
May 7, 2018
6:50 p.m,

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Commissioners’ Room af 6:30 p.im,

I
Ii.

ik
ACTHON
TAKEN
LATER

V.

ACTION
REQUIRED

Vi.

VI
NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

-

Call to Order
Prayer & Piedge
PFub!ic Hearing
A Conditionzl Use Permit No. CUP-18-112, requested by Perey Winslow, Jr.....oeoeees 6:50 pom,

¥ Torecefve citizens ' comments considar Conditional Use Permit ¥o. CUP-F5-02. requested by FPercy Winsiow. Jr. o
ogerate v food concession frailer af 12325 Sandy Cross Road Properts is zoned BA. Ruraf A gricufture District, and
ix g approximotely 2 acre port of Tax Parcel No. 10N 1-5085.

. Zﬁpprovai of Agenda

Consent Agenda

{Consent jiems as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and yole, unfess a
request for remaval of an ifem or ifems is made from a Caommissioner or Commissioners.}

A Approval of Minutes: Aprl 2, 2018 Regular Meeting & April 18, 2018 Joint Work Session with Board
of Eduecation

B.  Tax Refund Approvals
C. Personnel Matiers

Appointment: Pari-Time!Fitl-in EMT
Appointment. Part-Time/Fill-in 2t Board of Elections
Appointment. Partt-Time!FilLIn Paramadic

Resignation: S |

Resignation: Housekeeper

Resignation: Soclal Worke: 144T

Removad from EMS Roster: Paramedic

Bemotion: Part-Tame/Fill-in AEMT

Resignatior: Full-Time Certified Telecommuricator
Appointment: Part-Time/Fil-In Cartifisd Telecommunicator

0. Budget Amendments Mo, 28
E. Board Appointments

1. ALS Medical Director for Perquimans EMS System
F.  ProclamationsfAgreements

T, Proglamation: Clder Americans Manth, May. 2818

2. Proclamation: Vulnerable Adult & Elder Abuse Awarensss Months 20H3
3. Independent Contractor Agraement with New Hope Concessiens

4. Janitoriat Services Agreement ~ Inspections & Planning Building

B30 s O g L e

-

G Juwenile Crime Prevention Documentafion

1. Certification for FY 2017-18
2. Inter-Agency Councit Appointrents for FY 2047-18
3. Juvenite Crime Prevention Council County Plan for FY 2017-15

Introduction of New Employees/Staff
A, Social Services New Employee

Scheduled Appointments

&, Tim Brinn 700 pm,
B. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator 705 pom.
C.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Tl om.

W



- L .
VHl. | Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
MO A
ACTION i
REQUIRED .< B.
IX. Old Business
A Updates from County Manager
X. New Business
ACTION A, Planning ltem: Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-18-02, requested by Percy Winslow, Jr.
REQUIRED -< B.  Resoiution Supporting 2 Statewide Referendum on a Bond Issue for Schoot Facility Needs
.
D
ey

Xl Public Comments
fif you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking}
A,

B.
<.

XI.  Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
> NCACC Annual Stewardship Report

[

# Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

» PlatLog
Building Inspector's Report - 3™ Quarter
Sheriff's Department Report — March, 2018
Sheriff's Department Report — April, 2018
Code Enforcement Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

s

»  Annual Child Fatafity Prevention Team Report for 2047

YV VWYY



A,

VLA,

VILB.
VILC.
A A
XA

X.B.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
May 7, 2018
6:50 p.m.

Board of Equalization & Review fo meef jn Commissioners’ Room af 6:30 p.m.

Enclosures: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matter.
A Conditional Use Permit No, CUP-18-02, reqguested by Perey WINSIow, Jr e e ceeees et st 6:50 p.m.

= Vo receive citizens ' comments consider Conditional Use Permit ¥o. CLP-F502. reguested by Fercy Winstow, Jr. 1o operate o food
corcession traifer at 1233 Sandv Cross Road. Propern: is coned 4. Rural Agricelture District, and is an approximately 7 acre
part of Tax Parce! Mo, 1N I-(065.
Enclosures. items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. if you wish fo discuss any of these
ftemns, please make that request during the meeting.

The following introductions will be made:

4 Introduction of Emplavee: Susan Changy will imraduce Caitlyn Gardner, 1IMC 1 working toward IMC H, who was
appointed on April 1, 2018,

Tim Brinn will be discussing the Department of Agriculture’s Rural Development Cpportunity Grant for

$65,000 which the Tourism Development Authority wants to apply for. Board action is being requested.

Enclosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update.
Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthiy report.
County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosures. Rhonda Money, GISfCounty Planner, will present the following item for Board action:

#  Conditiona} Use Permit No. 1802 — requested by Percy Winstow, Jr.: A Puhlic Hearing was held earlier o receive
citizens” comments to consider Conditional Lse Permit No. CUP-18-02, requested by Perey Winslow, kr, to operaie a food
concession father af 1225 Sandy Cross Road, Properly s zosed RA, Rural Agriculiure District, and is an approximately 2 acee
part of Tax parcel Mo, HM11-0063, Board aceion is being requested.

Enclosures. As the short session of the NC General Assembly approaches, NCACC is asking

commissioners to advocate for passage of HB 886/SB 542 - Public School Building Bond Act of 2017,

which would put a $1.9 billion schoo! construction bond on the baliot this November. A draft copy of a

Resolution that NCACC is asking the County Chambers of Commerce to sign is enclosed for YOUr review

along with other background information. Alse enclosed is a Resolution from Randelph County and a draft

Resclution for Perquimans County. Board review and action is being requested.

kb Et ARk h bk

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Cionsent items as follows will be adopted with a single motian, second and vots,
umless a request for removal from fhe Consent Agenda iz fieard from a Commissioner)

A Enclosures: Approval of Minutes for April 2, 2018 Regular Meeting & April 16, 2018 Joint Work Session with Board of

Education — April 18, 2018 Regular Work Session was cancefied

B. Enclosures: Tax Refunds - see attached fist
C. Enclosures: Personne! Matters
Empilover Emplayec Action Gradel/ §  New Effective
Name Jdob Tigde Requeired Step Szlary Bate
Kayley Rones Par-Time/Fill-l EMT Appointment 631 $13.94Mr. | 4412008
Carlie Spear Fill-fn — Soard of Elections H Appointmest ng 39.09Mmr. ] 4242018
Edward A Smith Part-Time'Fsli-1n Paramedic Appointment 68l | 517 3Thr i SOE201E
Dronga Critcher I 1 working towaed IMC 1f Hesigmation 24N E
Maev Carry Houscheeper Resignation 4132018
Sharnon Howell Social Worker IA&T Resigration SAOL2018
Aaron Trosjean Pare-Time/Fib-In Paramedic femioved from Rester 48172018
Sessica Anhur Froe: Paramedic to Part-Time/Fill-ln AEMT Demetion 41372018
Tiffany Havnes Fubt-Time Centified Telecommunicator Resignation J0520E8
¢ Tiffany Haynes Part-Time/Fill-te Certified Felecommunicatar Apsointmeng $01/2018

0. Enclosure: Budget Amendment No. 28 is presentad for Board action.



E.  Enclosures: The following Board appoirdment is for Board action:

EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION FERM BATE
James Wikson ALS Medical Director for Perquimans EMS Systom Appointsent Lndimyed BI0F201%
Samantha Fariz ALS Medical Director for Perguimans FMS Svstem Resignation IR

F.  Enclosures: The Board will need to consider the endlosed Froclamation and Agreements;

1. Proglamation — Older Americans Month. May 20M8: The Board wiif need to 1ake action on the enclosed Proctamstion preclaiming May, 2018 as
Older Americans Menth. Bowrd actios is heing requested,

2. Proclamstion - Yuperable Adult & Flder Abuse Amareness Months: The Board will need to ke action on the enclosed Proclamation
prociaiming May & June, 2018 Vanerable Adull & Ebder Abuse Awareness Monis, Board action is being requested,

ndependent Coniracior Agreement with New H oncessions: Board will nced to consider the envlosed Independent Contractar Agreement
between Mew Hope Concessions and the County of Perquienans 1o handle the Concession Sales at the Perquimans County Reereation Cender.
Board action is being requested.

4. Jagitorial Services Agresmeat; The Board will need o comsider the enclosed Janitarial Service Agreement bebwoen Rehecca T Corpresw and
Perguirmans Couney 1o provide jamitorial services af the Perguimans Courty Inspections & Planaing Building. Board action is being regeested.

G. Enclesures: The Board needs to take action on the following Juvenile Crime Prevention Council {JCPC) documents for
Y 201819

1. Certifieation for FY 2018-1%: This is to certify the funding through JICPC for FY 208819,
2. Inter-Agency Council Appointment for FY 2001519 This is o certify the Inter-Azeney Councit Members for FY 20i8-15,
3. Juvenite Crime Preventioe Council County Funding Plan for FY 2018-19: This breaks down the funding of $72.980 for FY 201%-19




Board of Equalization & Review

Perquimans

350"

Anniversary
1668-2018

May 1, 2018

Perquimans County Commissioners;

The Perquimans County Board of £&R will convene at the Nay 7™ meeting and adjourn at the June 4"
meeting. | wiil be handing out the Board of £&R Oath prior to the meeting to be signed. One person has
mate an appointment to be heard. The infarmation regarding this appointment is in vour packet.

Bill lennings
Perguimans County Tax Administrator



. - Page

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold a guasi-judicial public hearing at
their next public meeting on Monday, May 7, 2018 at 6:50 PM in the Commissioners’ Meestirng Room on
the 1" floor of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex Building located at 110 North Church Street,
Hertford, NC, next door to the Historic County Courthouse, to consider Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-
18-02, requested by Percy Winslow, Ir. to operate a food concession trailer at 1225 Sandy Cross Road.

Property is zoned RA, Rural Agriculture District, and is an approximately 2 acre part of Tax Parcel No. 1-
0012-0065.

Property owners, residents and other interested parties may review this itemn during normal business
hours before the quasi-judicial public hearing at the Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Office, at 104

Dohbbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or email rhonda moneyEperquimanscountync.gov for
more information.

Pubtish in Perquimans Weekly on Aprif 25, 2618



A - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Meney, Planner
For BCC Meeting May 7, 2018

SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit No, CUP-18-02, requested by Percy Winslow, Jr. to operate 2
food concession trailer at 1225 Sandy Cross Road. Property is zoned RA, Rural Agriculture District, and is an
approximately 2 acre part of Tax Parcel No. 1-0011-0065.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Proposed Plan:

Mr. Winslow is seeldng approval to operate a food concession trailer {8 X 16"} at 1225 Sandy Cross Road
on an approximately 2 acre portion of a 135+ acre tract of land that he owns a life estate in. Mr. Winslow
earned & Servsafe Certification in February of 2016 that will expire February 2021. This will be a temparary
endeavor, intended to determine if a viable business can be run in the Belvidere/Whiteston area. It is
proposed to be 2 years at most, then a determination can be made on whether to move across the street
into a longer term situation worthy of making capital improvements. Albemarle Regional Health Services
{ARHS) requires a commercial kitchen, not necessarfly on-site, and a septic system to use for food prep and
disposal. Mr. Winslow is proposing to hook-up the concession trailer to a newly instafled septic system at the
house he owns (but does not live in} at 1225 Sandy Cross Road. it will remain permanently on-site for the 2
year test pericd. Currently Mr. Winslow Intends to be the only employee and plans to be open Monday
through Saturday from 1lam to 6pm. Menu items will include hot dog, hamburger and barbeque
sandwiches, etc. cooked to order.  Drinks will be offered by vending machine except tea, which will be made
fresh daily. Commercial grade refrigerator and freezers will be inside the trailer glong with & commercial
grade food prep unit.  As an employes, Mr. Winslow will use the house bathroom; ARHS does not require a
bathroom for customers if no seated areas are provided for gating. Because the house is for sale, a condition
has been added to Proposed CUP-18-02 notating that the conditional use permit will expire 2 years from
Board of County Commissioner (BCC) approval or the date the house seils to an owner other than Peroy
Winslow, Jr. and wife, whichever comes first.

Setbacks: Zoning Ordinance Section 704, Table of Area, Yard and Height Requirements list
setbacks in an RA zone as 30 fi front and rear and 15 £t on the sides.

Parking: Zoning Ordinance Section 1909 ‘Minimum Parking Requirements’ requires one
parking space for each two seats at counters or bars plus one parking space for each two emplovees
of a restaurant, 9 ft by 18 1t is the size of an average parking space. 45° angle parking requires 2 14 fi
aisle; 60° angle requires a 18 £t aisle; and 90° parking requires a minimum of a 24 ft aisle.

By this standard only one parking space is required, which is vnrealistic. 10to 17 spaces will fit into
the parking area available on the proposed site plan and still have room for backing, turning and
staying clear of the driveway.



A, - Page 2

Regulations and Procedure

Potential Schedule for Public Hearing(s): March 8, 2018 Percy Winslow, Jr.’s final application package
was received by the Planning & Zoning Office and was found to be substantially compliete as a conceptual
plan. Public notices were sent to adjacent property owners and published in the Perquimans Weekly in
accordance with Section 2302 of the County’s Zoning Ordinance. Pursnant fo Section 902, Procedures, the
Planning Board did not require additional information or time, so their action at the regular monthly meeting
on April 10" allows the case to be scheduled before the Board of County Comunissicners (BCC} on May 7%,

Recommendation Procedure: Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 903 provides for the
Planning Board to consider the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) at 2 public meeting and to make a
recommendation to the BCC. In considering the request, the Planning Board and BCC shail use as a guide
Sections 503(a) thru (d) as summarized in the Table of Findings.

Consideration of CUP Criteria_and Proposed Conditions: This request for a CUP requires
consideration of the Draft Conditional Use Permit, which includes suggested conditions for the proposed sife.
The Applicant’s Site Plan and Statement are formal parts of the CUP. If approved, Percy Winslow, Jr. will
need to record the executed CUP in a timely fashion in the Register of Deeds office. Later, the recorded CUP
will be attached to the Applicant’s Zoning Permit and then be used by Planning & Zoning staff o determine
zoning compliance. Reference is made to the attached Draft Conditional Use Permit, with suggested
conditions for the County Commissioner’s consideration. If approved, the Draft CUP will be executed by the
Applicant and the BCC Chair and recorded by the Applicant in Perquimans County Register of Deeds along
with the site plan,

Consistency with 2015 Land Use Plan Update: According fo the Projected Future Land Use map
Exhibit EX-B, page IX-36 of CAMA’s 2015 Land Use Plan Update, the subject area is zoned Residential
Agricultural. The Land Use Plan Update may be viewed in its entirety on the County website at
www.PerguimansCountyNC.gov (click on “Departments” then “Planning and Zoning” then scroil to the
bottom of the page and click on “Perquimans County 2015 Joint CAMA Land Use Plan Update-Recertified 4-
26-20177).

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page II-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows: “The
iand use plan should help the County: preserve its rwral character: protect and preserve the natural
environment; provide adequate public facilities and services; achieve support and comsensus for County
initfatives; promote unily in s residential and commercial communities; and, make infrastructure
improvements that complitnent but do not duplicate existing svstems. "

Recommendations

No public comments were offered at the public meeting of the Planning Board on April 10, 2018,
Planning Board recommended approval of CUP-18-02 and found it to be consistent and in harmony
with the existing development pattern around 1225 Sandy Cross Road. Planning Board also added
condition (C)(6} on page 2 of the proposed CUP-18-02 regarding temporary seating. Planning Staff
believes that the proposed concession trailer business may be developed in compliance with
Perguimans County Zoning.

Suggested Motigns — Recommendations — Actions: The Draft CUP, if adopted by the Board of
County Commissioners, must contain conditions included by the BCC’s motion, if so moved.




A, - Page 3

The BCC is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired
motion for approval or denial of each proposed CUP, as follows:

TWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS T0O APPROVE:

1} CONSISTENCY STATEMENT: Motion fo find proposed Conditional Use Permit No.
CUP-18-02 to be CONSISTENT and in HARMONY with the existing development pattern
around 1225 Sandy Cross Road, Belvidere, NC;

2} MOTION TO APPROVE: Motion to approve Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-18-02, to
operate a food concession trailer at 1225 Sandy Cross Road on an approximately 2 acre part of
Tax Parcel No. 1-0011-0065 {“as drafted” ur conditioned upon: revise, add or delefe from fist
of conditions contained in the DRAFT Conditional Use Permit}, adopting Findings to support

the motion (see Table, below).

TWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 DENY: Motions to deny Application No. CUP-18-02, and
adopting Findings to support the motion would utilize both of the above-noted motions stated in the

negative tense.

TABLE OF FINDINGS for CUP No. CUP-18-02: Percy Winslow, Jr.’s Food Concession Trailer

Motion to recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend denizl finds:

I} That the CUP will not materially endanger the public
heaith or safety if located according to the plan submitted
and approved.

1} That the CUP will materially endanger the public heaith
or safety if located according to the plan submitted and
approved.

2} That the use meets the required conditions and
specifications.

2} That the use does not meset the required conditions and
snecifications.

3} That the use will not substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is a public
necessity.

3 Theat the use will substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use isnot a
public necessity.

43 That the location and character of the use, it developed
according to the plan as submitted and approved, will be in
harmony with the area in which it is to be located and in
general conformity with the Perguimans County Land Use

Plan.

4) That the location and character of the use, if developed
according to the plan as submitted and approved, will not
be in harmony with the area in which it s to be located and
will not be in general conformity with the Perquimans
County Land Use Plan.

ATTACHMENTS: 1] Applicant’s CUP Agplication and Site flan;
2} Oraft Conditional Use Permit No. CLUP-18-02




LA, - Page 4

Perguimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST
Case No.CUf - {8 - oL

Fhis seation to be compieted by Counly:

Onte received: 33 - 2645 Received E}E_'EM'__

Date compteled: Cenfimmed by:
Subjeet Property Tax Map Nofsk: _1- ¢0// - 8065
Subiect Property Zoning District(s)
Will proposed Conditional blse require site improvaments?

Will propozed Conditions] Use require review by other apencies?

Applicant’s Information
Name(s) of Owner(s): }9 eey  hliashe Te
Street Address: _[0£9 Sondy Cwss Rd
City/State/Zip Code: _Befyidece Mo 37647

Phone Number(sf303/12-6923  Fax E-mail Address:
Applicant (if different from Owner):

Street Address:

City/State/Zip Code:

Phone Number{s): Fax: E-mail Address:

Person to receive comments and correspondence:

Drescription of Property

Address(es) of Subject Property: _ /235 Sandy Censs Rd Belv:dere
Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.: /- 00! ~ 006 §

Location: This property is located onthe _w2est side of + 5 & roof Road,

approximately feet of Diectly Acess fum Tucngilke.  Road.

Township/Region: | Subdivision: __oo/f! Block — Lot Nos.: 904 §
Size of Property: {35, 4/ acres, Lot width: 3 s20’+  feet. Lot depth: 3, o200 +

—

Flood Plain: Community Panel No.:

13 I {We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board
and Beard of Commissioners to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit to make use of the

subject property as follows: _fempoarey food Concession reiler . The subject

property is zoned RA, Rumd Agciceitue Distert . The subject property is
owned by forey £ disstu ¥ wife Tesese € inslns  as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate
Book 471  Page 703 OR Will File Number in the Perquimans County Register of
Deeds. Applice.t hes Li%e Gstde b dha propecty,




PN

illA. - Page &

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No.LW[ -8 _od

2) The following is from the most recent County Tax Office listing and contains all of the individuals,
firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Conditional Use Permit request as well as
the owners of ali properties any portion of which is within one-trundred fifty (150) feet of the subject
property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent to the subject property (to the side, rear
or front) and across the street.

Name Address
a. Bty Winslow Tv Lot 1069 Sondy Cress Rd
Belvidare , N 2799
s b, Feye W bags) fe Y0 Sendy Cuss 2
Belvidera | N 27919
e.L.Edward tdinsthis i 1493 Schoolheuse Bd.
Elizebeth Cihy AC 27909
d WS, Winsie rac I20F  Scady Cass Bd.
Betvidecw . Mo 29949
e. Jona W, BcKe Fshde tE Soady Cass R
Belvidere  plc a55/9
f. Jomes aad Alancy Pekeor 63 TucapiKe Re
Badvidere Mo 27979
g DOacbor Faye thife 89 Hickyry Css Kd

belvidece , e 279/

h. Dﬁv:‘cf Cena and ?‘inne'!"f{ Li,-!Lm:s dF5 H;ckgr? Cass Rd
Belvidere , N 279/9

i. Roncld Hefle toglf i Toorden Defve

T Quinty ocad . Kinsten , HC 28504

s fess R rddicke % paii . ¢ T J

;. ¢55ie 5, Codicle 1924 Crooney Lsfo.d R
Belvidere, AJO 27949

k. 'fgisga\il‘*yifc.qn‘cg B. Rountree 553 Turapke Rd
Belvidece N  17%1%
1 Loncefot Delton Pinsiows 495 Cacked Bun fd

Fente Cindy A [Jaslow

Elirabeth City pe 27909

m. Tedd f[Jinsfoco 1369 Fernhun Lent
C;\E,Sc\.jﬁeﬂ-k'e_! VA J23322L



LA, - Page &

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No.CUP _ 1§ _ 02

Use an additional sheet of paper if necessary.
3} Statement of the nature of the proposed use:

T woith arpec Mot dnr:i g
barbequuﬂ Sandioiches
S erue  dca Crom

. hﬁhn buracr.'s aned

conleed fo arde. T Wl
fro.lgx cnd drinks  wily e

Offencd b}! ueading wmachine . Celd
will be auvailable Jlakrer, T int
& _wiecl

Sapndwiches
b e 2 [re o~ [ clm-{;

il owm =G pa.  Mon.— Sot
A hfftﬂﬁﬂanci
Yeailer . Cold stome e
be iwside
<5 gext

prep nsY Wiy loe iamckayles Y

Y*E.tr:ﬂicra}l'f‘h

and Lreceina wt 4
[Lond teoire v . The Feailer

L5 ﬂg{:ﬂ £ mﬂ‘ki?
oy ¥.5 reet . Mhe Sepile cugchen wiild
frruvs AL e qe?‘l—ia.. SysStevn  rax e ok trajler

___Qr_\._d_c_h&@_g%zcs Tris s a berasd new Sf{:‘hﬁ- S\:‘th

; !'\s‘hq.ﬂfd

lavi vear . The Logad Frajter wive be
hos e do [+

1 aw cechicicd
Gecoe dite

T witt be

! {3 - T

[N 5 pf et Y sy bflfr\o.‘gbr

N



HLA. - Page 7

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No.CUf 1R 02

Attach the following:
/ Completed Application.
' Leter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your intentions

in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 903(a), (b}, (c) and (d), 905, and 907A through X.

/ _ Proof of Ovmership. { 471/70% )
:‘-}fﬂf Owner’s Authorization for Agent, if applicable.

./ Legal Description(s} and/or boundary survey(s) to be used as an exhibit to the proposed
Conditicnal Use Permit. et beok 1, frye 336

" Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 589 and Article IX of the Perquimans County

Zonigg Ordinance,

" Two self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of stamped pre-addressed envelopes of all
property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby properties within 150 feet and/or across the
street (as per current Tax Office listings), to whom notice of public meeting and hearing must be
sent. Said notices will be sent by the Planning & Zoning Office in envelopes provided by

Applcant.
v Filing Fee of $300 made payable to Perquimans County. clok # O1435¥

Additional information needed by Planner, Technical Review Committee or County Officials:

APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED FOR PURLIC MEETING UNTIL COMPLETE
1 (We}, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully apply for a Conditional Use Permit on the property
described herein, I (We) affirm that this application form and attached materials are true and accurate to
the best of my (our) knowledge.

QA& Y e Bon N, 2oy

Signature of Owher or Authorized #pplicant Date

{This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrater no less than 25
days prior to the Planning Board’s meefing and, where deemed necessary, additional time may he
required for review by Technical Review Commitiee memberis)).



lILA, - Page

1am writing to request 2 conditionat use permit for a feod stand at the intersection of SR1001 and
SR1204 serving hot dogs, hamburgers and daily specials. My name is Lot Winsiow and a resident of
Perquimans County my entire life. I have retired as an Assistant professor in the Commumnity College
System for 30 years and also run the family farm for 40 years. L also ran 2 comntry store in the county for
mAnY years.

I own the subject property which is zoned RA and the properly armmad the subject property is
owned by me as well. I have talked to a momber of citizens who believe there s 2 need for food service i
this part of the comty. I vealize that starting s business bas many risks and, therefore, I'm asking you te helfp
me give this a v,

I own the horne on this property which is camently vacant. { propose to use the septic system on this
property which was newly installed in 2017. I am working with the health department, building
{nspactwandseiimmuvaﬁnnuﬁum,diﬂfﬁmhawag&dmmmmemopmhagﬂﬁsfuﬂd
stand.

If this business proves viable, I will eventally move the food stand to another iccation nearby
And put in 2 new septic System at that location.

“Thank you: very mach for your ime in considering this request. I look forward to your decision,

Sincerely,

Percy (Lof) Winslow

8



LA, - Page 9

: This documant presanted and :
| FHENMHT 10:33:27 AMt fited:

SACGUELINE 5. FRIEREON, PERQUBSANS o NT
Exeise Tor SO.00

BooK 471 pace 708 {2)

. (Lt

. Ap

i ; PERQUIMANS COUNTY

: LAND TRANSFER TAX.

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA msﬂ%
pAID &

COUNTY OF PERCATIMANS
INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY: JEFFREY W, WINSLOW, ATFORNEY AT LAW

NO TITLE SEARCH REQUESTED # NONE PERFORMED

FARCEL ID NG, 1-0811-8065 BEEDR OF GEFY

O PP ——

THIS DEED made and entered into this 2% day of December, 2017, by and between
PERCY LANCELOT WINSLOW, JR. end wife, TERESA EURE WINSLOW, of 1069 Sandy
Cross Road, Beividere, North Carolina 27919, hereinsfler referred to 2s GRANTORS: to
LANCELOT DELTON WINSLOW, of 495 Crooked Run Road, Efizsbeth City, North Carolina
. 27969, hereinafter referred 1o as GRANTEE:

WITNESSETH:

THAT SAID GRANTORS, in consideration of natural bove sad affection snd the sum of
ONE DOLLAR (£1.00) to them in hend peid, BUT SUBJECT TO A LIFE ESTATE IN THE
LANTy REREENAFTER DESCRIBED, WHICH IS HEREBY RESERVED BY AND FOR
THE GRANTORS FOR THEIR NATURAL LIVES, do heraby grant, bergain and convey
tnber the said GRANTEE, his heirs and assigns, all of their right, titfe &nd interest in and to thase
cerain Jois or parcels of property, Iying and being in the Befviders Township, Perquimans
Cavnty, North Carolina, and being mors particularly deseribed a8 follows:

AR e by o et

Bounded or the East by E.A, Perry, on the North by Robert Riddick, on the West by 1.0,
Winslow, and on the South by AN, Winstow, comtaining 140 agres, more or Joss, and known as
the B.8, Riddick lands. There is excepted from the said 140 actes the small parcals heretofors |
conveyed o Elroer and Faye Lassiter and Jasper Winslow, but includes all the said B.S. Riddick j
land formerly owned by Leanna B. Winslow, For further reference and chain of title, see deed
recorded in Deed Book 84, prge 567 of the Porquimans Comnty Public Registry, on which this
parce] is described as Winth Parcel.,

THE $AID GRANTEE DOES COVENANT and agres that nefther he nor his immediste
heirs or devisees will meks any saje andfor conveyance of the aforesaid reabty withawt first giving
10 his brothers, Lagoelot Todd Winslow and Lancelot Terence Winslow, or their heirs or assigns,
the first opportunity to purchase the property at the same price end pryment tevms 25 stated ina
bora fide offer to purchase by any other party in a proposed sale and conveyance.

This conveyance is made solely to the Grantee in his position as the legal heir of the
3 Gragtors.




Page 1{

LA,

L i 4 . T

T T T
LS )

P

i A e,

BERT

P
-

" 2
.



LA, - Page 11

Map,creatediMarch

Iyt
1 inch = 60 feet

@
&
&
b
i1
5 /
51
1+
e [ N
P e |
£ J
5 |
< r
I i
F
240 feat [ / f
I
| o
H J J r
| Legend ]Ir f!
E Centerlines f ;
[ + T Parcets Novag, 2017 | j f
E f JF
Proposed CUP-18-02 Site Plan



Page 12

A

*

1}

LI

RS DOIAEG 0 POSYP T EPONYD BOFI 915 AT VORPOL a7 1 Swoiranl yga ta pojusr

v
"IV 445 5 FYimmpey 01 ol

sluainnntoss doypayanod toy Al

2 Ao smoy jopen
CHLIVYIdXT 40 3Lvd

4 40 31Va

{¢dD} uolpsioly peoy 1o) w3y .,.:mZ,S NS SPIOPUBIS [DUCHDI UB3LEWIY Yt A PORPOIIIE St DM
UG IDXG Uoliosye, sBounyy volzaiolg ooy gRJPGAIag oy 105 yuo) jos spuopupis siyt Bupaydwon Afjryssasans o)

MOTTSNIM 1O7

3 Py € Loz
T} UAITYY Wit S350 b




Page 13

HI.A.

e g HE

shed

99 vy

SLVTd ¥O4 SINSWaHInODy
ONIQUODIY  HLim muzsa_ﬁ_zouzgamamimm

NI38 LON SVYH dany SNOLLYINDIY LNAWSOTT

L dAdQ
aNVT  378vDIddY ANV HLIM  9ONVITdNOD 304
AINIDV  INIWNYTACD TVO0T VvV AH aamaiagy N334
LON SVH GNV A3AYNS QI14LEFD V 58 LON AVIA dVIN BIM1

Sey

240 faqy

Parcels Noval, 2017
W March}23K2018

Centeriines

Legend

T
| I

|

|

Proposed CUP-18-02 Site Plan

by;Perquimans!GIS

1 inch = 80 feat



illA. - Page 14

DRAFT

Do NOT record this page

-Beginning of Proposed Conditional Use Permit CUP-18-02
to be recorded by Percy Winslow, Jr.

Operation of Food Concession Trailer

At 1225 Sandy Cross Road, Belvidere
Appiicant: Percy Winslow, Jr.
Change to this document made by Planning Board April 10th:

On page 2 of 4, added Site Consideration (C)(6) about Temporary
Seating

Do NQOT record this page

DRAFT



lILA. - Page 15

DRAFT

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-18-02
Page | of 4

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perquimans County met and held a
public hearing to consider the following application:

Applicant/Owner(s): Percy Winslow, Jr.
1069 Sandy Cross Rd
Belvidere, NC 27919

Site Location: 1225 Sandy Cross Road, Belvidere, NC 27916
Tax Parcel No: 001 1-0063
Zoning District: RA, Rural Agriculture District

Proposed Use of Property: To operate a food concession trailer at 1225 Sandy Cross Road on
an approximately 2 acre portion of Tax Parcel No. 1-0011-0065 in the vicinity of an existing
house and bamns.

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Board on 4/10/2018 & Board of Commissioners on
372018,

Having heard all the evidence and argument presented at the hearing(s), the Board of County
Commissioners finds that the application is complete, that the application complies with all of
the applicable requirements of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development
proposed, and that therefore the application to make use of the above-described property for the
purpose indicated is hereby approved, subject to all applicable provisions of the Zoning
Ordinance pertaining to Food Concession Trailers and other conditions, as follows:

DRAFT



BL.A. - Page 16

DRAFT

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-18-02
Page 2 of 4

A. Applicant, owners, heirs and assigns shall conduct operations in accordance with the plans
and application materials submitted to and approved by the Board of Commissioners (BCCY,
a copy of which is contained in the County Planning & Zoning Office and filed with Register
of Deeds office. Any major modification proposed to the approved plans shall require
reapplication and approval by the BCC. “Major Modification” is defined as: “Any
significant change in land use, and/or change in the project boundary and/or change that
results in an increase in the density or intensity of the project, as shown and described in the
approved Conditional Use Permit and Site Plans.” However, it is understood that the
conceptual layout of the food trailer and parking area as shown on the proposed site plan may
require adjustments in the exact locations within the boundaries of the subject property. All
required site improvements must be made and shall comply with minimum setbacks, and all
screening, buffering, landscaping and parking requirements must be met prior fo the
County’s issuance of Certificate of Zoning Compliance, in accordance with applicable
sections of the Zoning Ordinance.

B. The Conditional Use Permit is approved and recorded with the applicant’s statement of the
nature of the proposed use and conceptual Site Plan, to become the basis for the Zoning
Permit issued by the Planning & Zoning Office. If the Conditional Use Permit is not
recorded in the Register of Deeds (ROD) Office by the Applicant within three (3} months
from the date of BCC approval, the BCC may revoke the Conditional Use Permit.

C. Site Considerations:

(1} This permit expires May 7, 2020, two vears from the date of Board of County
Commissioner approval or on the date the house sells to an owner other than Percy
Winslow, Jr. and wife, whichever comes first.

{2} Applicant may leave concession trailer on-site when not in use at night and on
Sundays.

(3} Applicant must remove trash and litter from food site each day and maintain
cleanliness of site during hours of operation. A minimum of one trash receptacie
must be for use by patrons.

{4} All equipment associated with the concession trailer, except table and chairs, must be
located within 3 feet of the concession trailer.

(5) 30 foot setbacks along the road right-of-way shall be roped off or fitted with a rigid
bartier to prevent patrons from parking in that area. Maximum sight-distance shatl
be mainfained from the entrance/exit driveway at all times.

{6} Temporary seating is allowed based on compliance with Albemarle Regional Health
Services regulations.

D. If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void,
then the permit shall be void and of no effect.

DRAFT



A, - Page 17
DRAFT

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No, CUP-18-02
Page 3 of 4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its name,
and the undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property
owners of the property above described, do hereby accept this Conditional Use Pemmit, together
with all its conditions, as binding on them and their successors in interest.

Wallace Nelson, Chair, Board of Commissioners Date

Aftest:
{Seal}

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk fo the Board Bate

I, _Percy Winslow, Jr., authorized Applicant/Owner, of the above identified property, do hereby
acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The undersigned does further acknowledge
that no work may be done pursuant to this permit except in accordance with all of its conditions
and requirements and that this restriction shall be binding on them and their successors in
interest.

Percy Winslow, Jr., Applicant Date

The State of North Carolina

Perquimans County

I, » @ Notary Public in and for the said State and County,
do hereby certify that personally

appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrument,

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the day of .20

Notary Public
My Commission expires:

DRAFT



lILA.

DRAFT

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-18-02
Page d of 4

Insert Here Site Plan(s) no larger than 8.5" X 14”
which bear(s} the following statement:

“THIS MAY NOT BE A CERTIFIED SURVEY
AND HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED BY A
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPLICABLE
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AND
HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH RECORDING REQUIREMENTS FOR PLATS.”

DRAFT

Page 18



LA - Page 19

DRAFT

Do NOT record this page

End of Proposed Conditional Use Permit CUP-18-02
to be recorded by Percy Winslow, Jr.

Operation of Food Concession Trailer

At 1225 Sandy Cross Road, Belvidere

Applicant: Percy Winslow, Ir.

Change to this document made by Planning Board April 10th:
On page 2 of 4, added Site Consideration (C){6) about Temporary
Seating

Do NOT record this page

DRAFT



April 2, MiPconsnuedage 1 a3a
*iﬁii*i***t*ttlii?i*

WORK SESSION
Mearch 18, 2018

T 00 pm.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a Weork Session on Monday, Mamch 19,

2018, at 7:00 pm. in the Commissioners Resm located on the first foor of the Perquirans Caunky
Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waltace Nelson. Chaiman Fondeliz Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W Hoffier T. Kvie Jones
Edwaré R, Muzzuiin
MEMBERS ABSENT: Charles Woadard
CTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary 2. Hunnicuit, Clerk fo the Board

Chairman Netson called the mesting to order ant Commissioner Jones gave the invocation, The
Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance,

STAN DIXON & E0 EMORY, NC COOPERATIVE EXTENSION

Mr. Dixon stated that he had distributed copies of the “Perquimans County Agricutturak
Development Plan® that he along with Ed Emory had prapared. He gave same background nformation
on the plan and explained that they would appreciate the Boand placing & on the Aprl Agends for
acceptance,

RESCLUTION OPPOSING SUNDAY HUNTING OF WATERFOWYE
Chairman Melson mentioned that severad fﬂdila_r_ittuals had contacted h_i:m about this matter. He had

ADJOURNMENT

There being no fusther somments or business b disCliss, the Work Session was adjournad at 7:25
p.m. on modon made by Fondella A Leigh and seconded by Edward R. Muzzulin,

Wallace E. Nelsan, Chairman

Clerk to the Boarg

L R A I R I

REGULAR MEETING
April 2, 2018
&850 pom,
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular meeting on Monday, Aprl 2,

2018, at 650 p.m. in the Commissioners Room: located on the first Soor of the Perquirmans Counky
Courthause Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelsos, Chairman Fondefla A. Leigh, Vice Chals
Joseph W Hofffer ¥yle Jones
Edward R. Muzzulins Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: MNone

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicut, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Atormey

After the Chairman called the meeting to order, he expizined that the first ifem of business was to
held the pubtic hearing to receive comments on the Animal Control Ordinance Amendment,

PUBLIC HEARIMNG
Animal Controt Ordinance Arerdment

Chairman Melson opensad the Public Measing stating that the purpsse of this publes haaring is o
raceive public coraments on the propased amendment to the Perquimans County Animzl Contral
Ordinance to esiablish regufaions on tethering of animais. The proposed amendment is a5 follows:

SECTION TWO
HUMANE TREATHMENT OF ANIMALS
201 Diefinitions. Far pirposss of this seelioe, the words knd phrages besavw shali have the feillowing memnings:
Arinal: IrsSudss dogs, <255 or alber demesticaled arims,

(haside: Enclomare: A straclien, buist of chei link oe ceenparabi: maletiak with a sofig soaf, vssd o howse an ankmes md pecect s Eram: zhe

. The staustues must be sarge encaiphs s the sheles prewided within the enclosed asrea shali npt exceel more Ben wenty five perceny
[25%3) of the £nclosed aren,

Tetnering: The act of tying, chainine o Teslraining a dog 10 a fixed shiecl with & repe, chain oo oter device in arder [ &2 the dog confined,
This lerm does 2165 inciude cestrairing 2 dog on = sttepded eash,

L0 Bespnrsihilies af Omypers.,

A Crmers of dops Repl vulside shall provide on ausade encl ehat ensures k ard sandlary shelter from Beat, cold, rain, wind =
e ardl shall provide fand ond watcr adegaals to keep the dos ia nead Beabth 2ad comZor.

B. Animads shall not be kepe oo any tol wiskess 1ke oumer ar Rerper of tke ankmal cctupies lse properly where the animaf is k=l The
peovisions of shis subsection shal ot apgly iv-2almals invalved in ke activisics descrised in M.C.GE, L4360} By and (2)[20).

. Purmamt 1o 2CG S, 14-351.5, o perses shalz wiltulfy 2d withess jusiEfiable excuse abardon of couse e sSandomed amy amimal and
such stafule 35 ingorporeted berciz,

03 Crugfly to Anjeals Pucsaml 1o $.0.G.5. 14-360, ne Fersca shalf mbestionalby overdrive, averlond, wound, i, rarment, kill or
deprive af neeessary sustenance any animal and such stauss is incceparsied berei.




3382 April 2, 2048 continued V.A. - Page 2

284 Tythering. Pesmanent estheriag of degs is Feohikiled Mo Sop shafl be
ibimnate statbnary chject as @ medes of confilssaant ol ime dog 1o property.

186 Yenlabions, Any viedatsans of Bis ssctice shall ke considered & Class 113 Viclalian a3 selin
lesied accarding?y, Vicéatons shatl sabzoer ke vinislor i afl acher remedses provided by Taw.

There were thisy-seven (37) peogle preserd. The follewing commends were mards:

|5 tied, chagned, E d ar atherades etngred 5 any

ed iy Secton One ané civiz peaaltics shasl 9z

¥ Rygn Woodet: R Woadell cxpressed lis opgosiiion 1o several pans of this anszadeent and cied sute cancems ang feels Lt

fhese enaléers are covered in the M.C. Geresal Siages, e urped she Beart 26 vate down this smerdmest.
Henei MeClees: his. S, Heari MelTizes, MeCiees Cansulting, inc., explazed that she &5 a bbby

W

Associntan snd she expressed her copositien of this amendmenst,  She alse cited cxemples af
amendmers,

Rohby Hasvis: Mr, Harris sxplained why ke was in cepesition of iz proposed amendmend ta 1Be Animnl Cervrot Drdinange.
Thil Riddick: M. Riddics: explaired why he eppesed Wkis this propesitd amendmenl.

oW A

1his amendment.
Dznicl Farguhgnsne: M. Farguhanson expressed Hies gpaesilion s the propesed ameadment.

v

There betng no fsthe: guestions ar comments frome the pubfic or from the Soaard of Comenissioners
Chairman Nelson ciosad the peblic keasing at T:08 p.m. and procesded with the requtar meeting, 3¢, delson asked

Commissianer Leigh 1o give the invocation and Cammissioner Hoffler to lead e Pledge of Allegiance.
AGENDA

wisl for the M.C. Spanting Des
wity she was appasing shis

Mary Vidqorri: Ms. Vidawrs thaoked the Board for their diligence in peeparing, this proposed pmendencnt ang spoke in suppond of

r

Edward R, Muzzulin made 2 motion o approve the Agenda. The molon was seconded by

Charles Woodard and uranimausly approved the Agenda.
COMNSENT AGENDA

Vhe foliawing items were considered to be routine and were unanimously approved on mofion

made by Fondeliz A. Leigh, secaonded by Josenh W. Hoffer.

1. Approval of Minuates: March &, 2018 Regigar dzeting & Marzh 19, 2013 Joird Wtk Sessie wilh Bard of EducationS

Week Session.
2. Tax Refund Approval:

PERDUIMANS COUNTY T4X RELTIAG:

Sobley, Wavne Brown

517632
Wehizle was se&l. 18-manzh refursd, Acepant Mo, HIISEIX13,
3. Personnel ¥atters:
Employes Employes Ackion Gradel Heew EffecHwve
Name Jotr Fidke Eealsiren Step Szlary Dafe
Caitlyn Gardmer IMC £ wepzkinen boweard SWIC 1 Aapoinimeal &l 526356 4005018
Lxanma Crither e £ weerkiing towerd BAC 11 Appointment 611 526556 HENIR
Kazherine Weiss Cegiified Par-Tiene/Fifl-3n Tebooomansnicator Prometed 2% |S136%h B SiELm
Erarlerse Lind Cerlefizd Pan-ToneFll-in Teleseenmuricaine Prambed E2Z 51387/, AT
Haeie Speighe Pan-temedFell-In Fon-Certified Telecommunicnios Deeclieed Fab DifTer o IR0 G
Patricia Sawyer Pet-Time/Eil-n EMT Dreclined falt Qe INaeeiy
DreeDcs Barera Pact-TimeiFili-In Peramedic Duecliced Job Ofer - IYB2EEE |
Chris Dugy Part-TimFilz-lo Paraoncdiz Bensoved fem Rosier KNP
4 Mertincreases:
Lmployes Exsplover P Grade Mow Effective |
Hame b Talle 1Sfen Satary Thate i
Sue Arn Cestamn Fubl Tins Cenified Telsoommusjeaios 57 IWAd3 | Aning
L. Wilsan Full-Tinse EME-[ LR FI6A80 | AmEAqig
Rabeess Comnew 145 2 ] a1 | diinoid
5. Budget Amentments:
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 21
TOURISKM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUNDS
AMOUNT
COPE NUMBER DESCREIPFION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
45355061 Rliveshesh Fund Baiser LAGO
45682332 Réverash Supplies Lac
EXPLANATIONG To Sudoel Bands for the Jeverhasls celebmban - fihey are daing Eundraiser seling yerd signs .. Ary 1
Tands mised wifl 20 ko phenni; piarEnaring far e even } i
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 24
GENERAL FUNDS
AMOLENT
CODE NUMBER BESCRIFEION OF LODE INCREASE DECREASE
H-348-113 Slate Giranls - Senicr Medicare LAGD)
H-B15-1d44 SHIIP Fursds. 2400
EXPLANATION: Ta edpet additionat SENEE fending for FY 17718, (SHIP - Sensor Oeall [mstrance Tefarmatien
Progrzm}
SUDGET AMENDMENT MNO. 25
LENERAL FUNDS
f ARIDGNT
COBE NUMEBER : BESCRIPTION OF COGE IN%M
1G-672-144 rlentarinp Pacus - Prafessional Serrfoss 1400
166701 14 Aenserisn Facus - Pastane ]
13672 L£1 Mentorinp Focus - Trovel Servioes 5,743
106306215 Edacation Pragram CIESTOR Program 3 538
EXPLANATION: To tanskr wnusedunsliocared funcs from The IEclesing pragma to the scheol peogram. This 1s e
shra Jiee ibeen ad &g enalete she siale ABlics sysicm: for FY | ES,
& Board Appointments: The foSowing Aoard leappeaEnents were ananenolsly agproved by ihe Boar:
EFFECTIVE
HAME BOARD ACTION TERM BATE
Winslow, fewel Apsstaltursl Advisory Bossd — ex officip fExtnsion) Bzmoved i | AHHRDE
LiBey. Dylan Aprisultucal Advisory Doand — ex afficio (E icm] Appai Ureliznsed AHHERGIS
Alees, Scodl Ascicltural Advisary Brard ~ ex ofeio (RCRASWODE Resnoved sty ARHRREE
| Sovoes. Cailton | ericaltura Advisary Board —gx offesio (RCRA/SWCT) | Appoisimeat | Dplimized | /012018
Rodens, AL Agricaliiral Advisary Boart - Farm Baresy Reaoved o] ARLZRER
Cmley, Aubgey _Apricultaral Advisory Ecard ~ Farmy Bamesn Appinkmaent 3 575 SRS
Perry, (ke Aqricualtara] Advisory Board — Henford Aemaved SRt I T e TR




Aprie 2, MibaorimePage 3 ges

EFFECITVE

MNAME TOARD ACTI{RE TEEM BATE
Hizan, Ed Ancoultural Advisory feent — Hertford Appednimens 3yrs, HG2018
Toore, Michagl Apgsliural Advisory Board — 754 Reappisiment 315 41013
apped, Lavnepse Apgiculiuml Advisory Boasd - Mew Elape Reapexai nt 3 yrs. LB 1Y
Xalcs, Fred ?wrim%mr& Aushorily — Wendall Appaitics Reuppan nt 3yrs 401524018
Muzzulin, Edward Toarism Development Auhamiy — o issicener Reapsioe nt 1yt R AT
7. Resoluticns: The fokesing Resciutions were imously zparoved by ihe Soard:
> Resoletipn (pposing Sienday Hupding of Warerfawt:  The Hoesd adopied the folicwing Resolalion appasiag Sumday
hueilitg of waterfowel:

RESOLUTION OPPOSING SUNDAY
HUNTING OF WATERFOWE

WHEREAS, me coastal arsss of mariheastorn Mosth Caralina are desirzble for fusime of migratary warerfowl; and

WHEREAS, waterfowl hurling i 2 vital P&t of the §ife, besitage, and caloare of the regica and coseibutes 1o 2e Slate's
ceoIEy, pramabes Wurism, 2l pravides reweationes eppartanices; and

WHEREAS, Houss Bif| 559 and Sennte B4t 624 infraduced in the Mand Careding legisinure woald crspower 1be Mo
Carckina Wilglife Mesources Commissicn 1o adopt permanant ales repanding Sunday hanting of migralooy bisds: and
WHEREAS, 1he prepased lepislation o allow Suncey walerfawd hanting waield hove scvious advesse Lanssquensss an the
coasiak areas of parbeasier Norh Carolins oy sigeificanzly raducing the tatal namber of Aurding, weeks and severely
intacting Horth Carcting's waesrfow] FESOUIITE; and

WHEREAS, Surday banting for naterfvad & not
nrature; aryl

WHEREAS, Swaes thal do no? aflew Surdey Bunting recelve Compensatary Days fram ehe LS, Fisk and Wildife Servie 1o
bezng the Siste upr e the same nander of allowsd fzanting days; and

WEHEREAS, if Senday kanting were pernitted, Morth Camoling wouzd lase 1bzse imposiant Compensatary Dinys theredy
significantly redazing 1fee 2p02] mamber of wilerfovel hunli rweeks and o s e Bme-framse of its walerfowl seqsofs; ad
WHEREAS, Surday heming vl imtersify hunting impact i a redwsed timef ing sevios | ca he
resauste by fking awny o rest pericd i is sl 3 she Migratary wateslow| zhat Frequent Morth Carefises coxsial azeas; and
WHEREAS, allowing Senday hurtiag wili severely reduse ascess t our waserfavl TEE0are, cause scomemis hanm o coassal
zoutdics, and jeopantize he fisture of watesdonwl kunzing i Mesth Caralsna,

ROW THERETFORE BE IT RESOLYED ez the Penguimans Crsnl
wauid ablew Sanday ieting of meipraocy walertost ie Nart Laralina
Adopled this the 2% day of Aprit, 2015,

ceenparabile o Sundsy kanting for allwes pimte species diss 1o their nEApralony

I3 Baard of Cemmissioners opposes any legislaticn e

Wallace E. Medson, Chaizenan
Perquinssrs Cosmly Board of Comeissianers

ATTEST:

Iary P. Henndzaie, Clerk o the Baard

»  Besolution: String Ligter Sweep 2018 The Scard sdopsed the following Resolution proclatming Apsil 14 - April 28, 201§
a Sprimg Litler Swesp in Perquisnans Caungy

BRESCLATEICN
LITTER SWEEP SPRENG 2613
1% PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, l5e Marth Caralina Deparmam of Trangpariaticn crganizes an anaual Speing seolewide moadside clanp
s ensuee clear ad beawifisl eoads in Merth Caroling; and

WHEREAS, ke Soring 2018 "Liver Sweap' readside Slesnup will dnke phace Aprl 34 - Apnil 24, 2008, 2
erogurages cal vt and commurilis, civig znd prafessianal graums, busi . ciurches, sehools, Exnilies and

individual silzrens o participate in the Depanment of Transportation clemmup by spansaring and orpaniring locet roadside
chearmups; ond

WHEREAS, Adopt-p-Highway wol , Eep af Tr ion emaloyess, Bepactment of Camrestion
Mewres and community service warkers, Tecal LOVEIRMER: agencicd, sommumity Jaders, tvie end comsmumity Eganizations,
buginesses, chucelies, schacds, and enriranmentidly conaerned citizens comduce zrmeat Lagal cleannps daring "Liter Swege™
ard mey roceive cenifeas of zgpreciation fios their paricipalion, 2ad

WHEREAS, the gress masural dematy of cur State md 2 cleam eovimanmel ane scaircss of great price far al: Mosh
Carofinians, &ipocling sousists and widing in FECriiting new industries: zad

WHEREAS, the cleanin will mcrease awareness of ihe see far clemer raadsides, 2mahasize the fmporiance of not
fiviering, and tnceumge eecyling of solid vnstes: avd

WHEREAS, ihe 2018 LITTER SWEEPR ahearup will calebreze s 109 Aaniversary of tie Men® Cendliaa Adegl-A-
Higeowey program: end ils aver 3,760 voluncser Brops [hal Ganale eheir bor and Gme yvear rauad eo keep 0 roadsides cieas,

WHEREAS, the LITTER SWEEF clearaip wilt be o past af edueating b chixdeen of thds Greal $ale reparding the
impertamse of 0 elenn envireamers 1o 1he suality af life in Marh Carvlisa;

NOW, THEREFORE, 3E IT RESOLVED tha (e Periguiznans Couaty Baard of Commissiancrs de hereiry prociaien
Agrit 14 — Apgil 28, 2018, =5 “SPRING LITTER SHEEP fime in Pzrquimars County 2nd epsourape ils citizens ta tas an
setive tods in making pr Sounsnumity cleamer and mare Bz ful,

ADCPTED the 1* day of Apsl, 2018,

Wallace £. Melsan, Thairmes
Perguimans Courty Brard of Commissinnars

SEAL
ATTEST:

Mary P Hiznzca, Clerk: ta 1he Board

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

The Ealiowing employees ware infreduced to the Boarg:
L Feapd Heathr County Maneger Heath irerodaced Cadllin Tayner, pzwly
Sail & Waler Conservatian, whe replaced Scolt Aless on February 1, 2018

L1 Erank Hesth: County Mavager Heath incoduced Hesly Hunter newty premoted Saperviser of Board of Efectines who repRaced
Sydni Benks on January 35, 2HE,

Chairman Nelson welsomed them to the Coungy,

ppcinted District Techaivian Bar ChowasPeiquimans




3384 April 2, 2018 continued V.A. - Page 4

SUSAN CHANEY SOCIAL SERVICES CiRECTCR
Mz, Chaney presented her menthly report

CORMRMISSIONER'S CONC ERNS/ICOMMITIEE REPORTS
s N D R ERNSILIVMITTEE REPORTS
There were no CommISsionNars concems or comuites reports.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presentad the foBowing updates:

¥ Library Prfees: Mr. Healh reperied it the Librasy Paoject as beer campleted and that the Cpen Houss was hield o Masch 22,
208,

¥ Bearit Redeeat; The Coenmissioners® Bpaeg Reireat was kedd an March 27,2018 and a summsy of ke mesting witl be prepamd
So0m.

¥ Bafgee: Mr. Heth reported thar ez Busdgct Requests from the departmers beads have been fumed in ané Lke adpel presentedions
1o the Brged will bogin 1his week

PERQUIMANS COUNTY AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT PLAM

County Manager Heath exgfzined that 2t the Board's March 18, 2018 Work Sessian, Sten Dixon
and E¢ Emory, refired Extension County Directors from Mount Clive University, presented the
Pamuimans County Agriciliural Bavelopment Pran for the Board 1o review. They asked that the Board
accept the development plan at their next regular meeting. On motion made by T. Kyle Jonss,

secondes by Charles Weadard, the Eoard uranimously approved the Agricultral Devaiopment Plan &s
presentad on March 19, 2018,

ANIMAL CONTROL ORBINANCE AMENDMENT

Chairrnan Melson opened up the meeiing for any Board questions or comments. T. Kyle Jones
stated that he opposed the proposed Animal Contrad Ordinance Amendment but would make a metion 1o
apprave the amendment for Board discussion and questions.  Edward R, Muzzulin seconded the
maen. Chairnan Nelsan opened up for guestions and discussion. The following commenisiquestions
ware made:

% Charles Wendaed: Mz, Woodard said that Shey hawe lieard froms the pubilic and feels that we seed 1o take move Himsz 1 discuss

and address tkess coneoms presented lanighe

¥ e Hafffer: 3r. Hofer afse feels At the Board needs mese
COMpEcEnise.

Erde Famses: My Jones said dhar, 45 a Proseciier, ne chanpe or time w3l meke this Ordinance ary more cforceable e il s npsws,

Thig is 2 very hard dssue to 2nfree and he fesis that the Siabe Gerernl Soalees alzeady adEess this isswe.

¥ Fondellg Leiph: Mg Leigh folt Gt e Board also necded amcere Eire 10 discuss e maricr firther

> Chylrman MNelenn: dr, Melson said that, when b2 met and @sdibvzaled over this ravoesed Qrdinmmce, by had no Mberdion 1o
st hinting smimals. Theee ars isswes thar need b be ocdressed and we have concerns Frons both sides,

Edward R. Muzzulin made a mation to table the motion on the proposed amendment o He
Perquimans County Animal Control Srdinance urtié a fulure date. Joseph W. HoRfer seconded the
motion which passed by 2 vobe of five {93 to one (1) with Cormissicner Jores voiing against the motion,

BOARD OF EDUCATION'S REQUEST — BUDGET AMEMDMENT NG, 23

Chalman Nelson recogrized Mr. James Davison whe explained what had happered to get them
fo the point where they need i teplace the HVAC System at the Perquimans Central Schook and the
Perguimans Grammar School. The cosis wil be $56,328.19. Commissioner Jones asked several
guestions about why they did not request the loftery funds for this expense. Commissioner Muzzubin
asked several guestians ahouyt e types of eguipmant they are using. Joseph W, Moffier made a motion
o approve this emergency funding request and approve the fellawing Budget Amendment Mo, 23;

life s discuss i ang that Bie Feels they need ta come up wilk 2

BUBRGET AXENDMENT MO, 23
GENERAL FINBS

t AMOUNT
H CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE IHCREASE DECREASE
i 0-380.H Fand Balaace Appropriated 56350
H -5 10062 Capital Cadlay {County) 56,330
§ EXPLANATION: To hudpel funds jor emErgersy remacemenl of HVAL system & Pergui Cantral & G
i Schoals.

The motion was secended by Edward R, Muzzulin and e mation was passed by a vote of fve (5)
to one (1) with Commissioner Jones witing against the motion.

PLBLIC SCHOOL BLELDING CAPITAL FUND NORTH CARDLINA EDUCATION EOTTERY
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 28

Mr. James Davison expiained the Lottery Fund Application for 3125229 for the purchasing and
instafling of the LED fighting system for the new Chares H. WWard foothall field at the Hixon sSthletio
Compiex. Counly Manager Heath said that & comected apphication was at their seals tonight Edward

R. Muzzubin made a motion to approve the follcwing iottery application and o authorze the Chairman o
sign the Budget Amendment for this funding:

APPLICATION Aparaved;

FUBLIC SCHOOL BUELDTNG CAPITAL FUNE

NORTH CARGLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY [harss,

Caunty; _PERCANMANS Coatact Pervon:_Tracw daghews
LEA: T2k _ Perquémaps Cowoly _ ______ Titke: : cer

Address: Pk Bey 45 Heetford, g, 27944 Proames 23T AIEBARA,
Praject Title: & ingjalt Ll g, alt Fie|

Lecatien: th £, Y E Ll

Type of Fazility:__ Nixan Alblelis Comalex [Perauinzens County High Schoall

Merth Caralina General Statutes, Chapier 187, pravvides that 2 partien of e pracesds of the Merth Caroling Sketz Loy Fund be t:alnst‘camt i
1 Public School Budding Canited Fund in aceordunce wilh G.5, L350-5642 Ferther, 5.5, 1E32-586.2 £ has Been amendsd 60 include the
ollowing:
({33 Mo coamty shall hiave to peovide enakdsing finds. . . o i ]
4} A cosmly smay use moeaics i this Fand b pay Far schoal consinestion: projects in o2 schoal adminisirtye sinits and e regice
indebledinss incurred for scheol comrslnzstion Hojoids.




April 2, MiBeoruePage 5 3ams
45 A coanty may 106 e manis i this Fund to pay Gor scboal fecalogy meads, |
s used i 1l sestan, "Public School Bulldings™ shall i
parpuses, ad dees oot Bcleds censrsd adnvinisization.

ude ety facilisics fic individual schoals that are sacd [ar insiructicead and melarsd
i t, ar alher facililies.  Applicmions et e b o il one penr

Estimated Comis:

________________________ 125,325 ()

___________________________ 125, 274.00

Extimated Projoct Beginming Date: 4542013 Est. Praject Completion Date: 82702018
We,;hemdnrsémmi,ayec:u subatHl @ 51BlEmREnE OF St3s manes sxpardad Far this projoet wilkin 58 days Tollowing campleEan of
The Canty Commissiarees and e Bears of Educatian G Rioreby jointly request approval of
SE2532E00 froam the Public School Baifdiag Capits Fusd {Lalsery Disribaizany. W
Feraratiers of G5, 540546

L PRiBeL

she abowve project, and seqesst rolease of
e certify hal ke praject lerein described is within the

DI 22010
(Stgmature — Chajz, Counsy Commissionens) (Daue)
Az G, Spewely IR i)
{Signabar: —Chaie, Bretd of Sducalian) [Daw)

The motion was seconded by Edward R, Muzziia, Commissioner Jones restated his concems
about approving these requests and faels that the Board will be pushing themselves back into a cotner
which, during his fenure on this Board, has not done. There being no ferher comments or guestions,

the motion was passed oy 2 vote of fve I5} to two (2) with Commissioners Leigh and Jones voting
against e motion,

SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT/VEHICLE

County Manager Heath reported that, with the kel of Fracy Mathews and Helen Hunter, we have
s0ld More surplus equipment on GovDeals. The highest bitders were as foliows:

VIN DATE START : SCLD GOYDEALS § NET
BLYER ITEM Mo, SURPLUSED| 3D AMOUNT FEE P RESUAYE
Mo bids L4 MeetelNarstas Phanes WASRNET Recelved ue bids
No bids 7 MorledNorstar Phones AR Reveived up bidy
o bids T Mortetfdossiar Phones L[ WOEET Recelved no bidk
Lxmaal Dance 2011 Dodpe Chazger 9344 B2y 35K 531058400 $E5055 £2058a3
Eric Koss 2012 Dodpe Chasger G240 EIORALY 3 530 3101640 S8 81520

On motion made by Edwarg &, Mugzulin, seconded by Charles Woadard, the Board LEranimassly
authorzed Mr. Heath fo proceed with the saie of the two vehicles and to dectzre e ohones 1o be
funciionally outdated and 2uthorized him to dispose of the phones.

RESOLUTION TO ADD HERTFORD COUNTY JO MBEMARIE REGICHAL HEALTH
SERVICES

Chairman Melson explained that Herlferd County has requested that they be included vhder
Albemarle Feglonai Health Services. In order to approve this request, each ensty under Albemarle
Regicnal Healh Servicas neads Lo adopt the following resolution appraving the request. After answar
several questions, Chaiman Nelsen asked for a motior, On mogion mede by Charles Woodard,
seconded by Edward B. Muzziziin, fhe Board unamimousky adopted the following Resolution to approve
Hertford County's request to join Albemarie Regioral Health Services:

HEALTH DEFARTMENT WITH ALEEMARLE REGIGNAL HEALTH SERVICES
WHICH INCLUDES THE COUNTIES OF PASQUOTANE, PERQUIMANS,
CAMDEN, CHOWAN, CURRITECK, CERTEE, AND GATES

WHEREAS, |k Pesqualonk Cownly $Health Depariment wes csiabfished in 1997: and

YWHEREAS, Pumqoalank, Persuimons and Camden Coualy Hes
Deparicnent; and

WHEREAS, in 1349 Chowan Taunty Health Depatmenst joined she Paguatank, Perquiness, Camden Headih Depaniment e firm the
Prsquratan, Perqisinaes, Carlen, Chaowam Diskrict Health Tronrment (FRCCT and

WHEREAS, in 15998, Corliess Cowly Heasil Department oineé PFCC to farms Alkemarle Regianal Heslib Scrvices: and

WHEREAS, 2002, Berie County Flealth Depsremen jaired Alocmarle feginaal Fealth Servicas: and

WHEREAS, in 2004, Gawes Cavaly Health Deporimenl jeined Albesmarle Fepional Heaiik Serviees; and

WAHEREAS, ofier due @ diligent consideration, the Harlfosd Couaty Boerd of Commissioners desire o ahc aion 1o jein

Afhemesic Regienal Healiht Services, which wifl cresic she Albesmarie Regiomal Heallh Serviszs, consistiop of
Pasquolink, Pecquimans, Camder, Chowan, Curcituck, Bastie, Gefes and Herrfard Counties.

NOW THEREFORE BE T RESOLYED, thor the Perquimans County Board of Comenissionsrs die gession diely convened, b adng)lélan af
1his sesalition docs heseby eresze Afhemare Regioiat Health Services consisting of Pasgaintznk, Perguimans, Cansden, Chawan, Carsibssk,
Bestie, Ciates, and Hertfoed Caunics.

I Depanenents jomed wgesher in 3992 e form a Disteies Health

ARTEHLE |

The name shatl be Albemorle Reg

iemal Health Services, which will imefude Pasquotsnk, Ferquimans, Camézn, Chawan, Curtibuck,
Brttic, Gasss and HertlesE Couplies.

ARTICLE 1]
MiIS510%:

The sespesgive tawsies recoprize that & unilied purpose and direction: of the pabSic kel syslem is nestssany 10 znsure kst all e2izens in Bicir
JjusssEctional areas have egual access 1o eyseatal puhlic heallls services. The Pasguptank, Ferguimans, Camden, Chowan, Currisuck, Bertz,
Gates and Hertlord Courty Boards of Commissioners declans Bat Use mission oF Al fe Regionai Heallls Scrvices is to gromole and
ombribuze 10 the highest bovel of health possible foe the penple that shey seeve.




3386 Aprit2, 2018 continued VA, - Page 6

ARTECLE 3
DESTRICT BOARD OF HEALTH

The pelicy-making body of Albemarie Regionzt Health Servives shadl be o Disirict Bosd af Health cemposed of 38 members in 2cordence
wilh Moeth Caralina General Stenuse 130437,

ARTECLE 3V
ADUPTION GF ORDINAMCES

The Asbermests Regicmal Heallle Servicss Boart af Health agzees te 2dapt ané assismes respoaszhisity foc e caforezmens of sy ) asl RHIELiRg
leeal health ardinances ar pales, previausly adopted as Albemarls Regionad Healtls Servicrs e any cedinancss ar males previmesly adapted by
the Hertford Cousrly Bosed of Heabih thar #re 2t Comsasters Eene wilh.

ADOPTED, tisthe _ 3™ _ day ol ___apris L

Wallace Melson, Chair
Perquimans Coisnly Board of Commissioaers

ATTESTED:

iy P. Hizinzcats, Tlerk to e Boeed
Pescuimans Cauedy Svard of Comimissionsers

PUBLIC COMMENTS
TFhere being no public comments, Chairenan Nelson proceeded with the Closed Sesston.

CLOSED SESSION: ATTORNEY-CLIENT CONSULTATION & CLGSED SESSION MINUTES

Pursizant o MC General Statute 143-318.9 i(d). Fondella A. leigh made a motion to ga infg
Closed Session to consult with the County Altorney and to approve closed session minuies. The motion
was seconded by Joseph W Hofler and wnanimously approved by the Board.

The Closed Session was adjerrned and the Regutar Weeting reconvened on motion made by T,

kyle Jones, seconded by Fondzlla A, Leigh, and unanimously approved oy the Soard. There WSS o
action reeded Foliowing the Clased Session.

BOARD OF ELECTIONS APPOINTEES

Commissicner Hoffler expeessed his concems that the newspager article had listed names to be
appointed to the Perguimans County Board of Elections that were unknewn to Perguimans County
residents and leadership. They checked on-tine whees these indaviduals Hved and it was determmined
that they bive in Pamiico County. The Board asked Ceounty Manager Heath o chack into it and report
back to the Board via email.

ADJOUIRNMENT

Thera being no further comments aor business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adizumed at
8:37 p.m. an mation made by Edward R. Muzzutin, seconded by Charles Woodard,

Wallzce £. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk % the Board
**ki*i*z!ti**ﬂiittt&

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
Aprl 4, 2018
£:80 p.m.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissionars met to eceive the Depsnmental Birdget

Presentations on Monday, Aprl 4, 2018, at 500 p.m. in the Cammissioners Room locsted on the firat
floor of the Perguimans County Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waliace Melsan, Chatrman Joseph W. Hoffler
Kyle fones Edward R. Muzzulin
Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Fondela Leigh, Wce Chair

CTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County MaragerDepusy Clerk o the Board

Teacy Mathews, Finansce Officer
DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
The folowing department supervisors prasented their bizdget requests for FY 2018-99:

® 500 p.m. - Bifl Jennings Tax Erepartment

¥ 5:30 pan. — Caitlyn Joyner — Soif Couservazion

# 600 pm. — MNick Lolies - Water Department

¥ §45 pam. — Virgi] Pareish — Inspections

P 7:15 pm. — Beverly Gregory — Senior Center
ADIOURNMEMNT

After the last Departmental Budget Presentation, the meeting was adjourned.

Wallace £ Melson, Chairman

Beputy Clerk to the Board

LE R R AR RN LR R E I B

DEPARTMEMTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
Aoril 5§, 2018
500 pon



April 5, 2dPoontinuedPage 7 33ay

The Perguimans County Board of Gommissioners met o receive the Departmentsl Budget
Presentations on Monday, April 5, 2018, at 5:00 p.m. In the Commissioners Room located on e first
floor of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex,

WMEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace Nelson, Chairman Fendella Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hofar Hyie Jones
Edware R, Muzzufin Chares Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT None
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County MaragerDepuiy Clerk o #ie Board

Tracy Mathews, Finance Oficer

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
The: foliowing department superyisars presented their budget requests for FY 2018-19:
5:00 pn. — Howard Williams — Recreatien Degartment

v

P 530 p.m. - fewel Winslow — Cooperative Extension

¥ 600 p.m. — Jackie Frierson — Register of Deeds

¥ 630 pm. ~ Shelby White — Sheriff's Departmeny

¥ 750 pom. — Holby Hunter — Boerd of Education

¥ T30 pm. ~ Jenathan Nixon — EM SiEmergency Management/Communications
ADJOURNMENT

After the fast Departmentat Bledget Presentation, the meeling was adjeumned.

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman

Bepuly Clerk to the Board _ 7
JOINT WORK SESSION
Agnril 16, 2048
300 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Comnmissioners met in 2 Joint Work Session with the
Perguimans County Board of Education on Monday, Aprit 16, 2018, at 500 p.m. at ¥e Board of
Edusation’s Central Office iccated at 41t Edenton Road Street, Hertford, MC 27544,

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waltace Nelson, Chairman Fendellz Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W, Hofller Ecward R, Muzzulin
Charles Wosdard

MEMBERS ASSENMT: ¥ade Jones

BOARD OF EDHCATION

MEMEERS PRESENT: Amy Spaunty, Chair Arine Whike, Wice Chair
Russall Lassier Leary ViEnsicw
Ailene Yates

MEMBERS ABSENT: Raiph Hollowed|

GTHERS PRESENT

Frank Heath, County Manager Keary Hunnisult, Clerk 1o the Board

Matthew Cheeseman, Superintendany Candy THley, Finance Otficar
dames Burch, Assistant Supedntendent Jeffrey Miller, Direcior of Transpodation
James Davisor, Director of Maintenance Meary Kaye Peele. Administratve Assistand

Marifa Mixon, Director of Techrology

Chair Amy Spalgh calied the mesting to erder and turned i over o Superintendent Cheeseman,
Mr. Cheeseman explained that they had provided a tevised 2015-2049 Capital Outiay Budget sheet
which had been placed at each member's seat,

SCHOOL FUNDING: 2018-2018

BRI PRAREHMNS SUIB- 010
Superintendent Cheesernan explained that $heir budget requests falls info thres caegories:

Safely; Personnel; and Construction. He reviewad each secton with the Bosrd ciling these ftems and
the Boards discussed each item individualiy:

SAFETY PERSOMNE] CONSTRUCT N
Deesive foar SRO Oficers el Classified Sinif 1o Bl = cast SE20.06 Eeviewed Lhe Czpital Cuallay Request
[ncrease Budges foc Melal Delegicss far Crher $10dF = incease teacher supplensents sheat = cast $841,900
seieols & schned cvents = cost 516540 s 9%-= cosd 396,00
Expleee e poseibility of bsag pant-lime Discussed need for arcater Fanding for
retied perscminel se flE RO pesitioes henlthiscience wachers

The Biggest discussion was on the Safety of owr schools. The Bvo Boards had an apen farum
discussion.

ADJOURNMENT
After answering severat questions, Chair Spaugh adjourned the meeting at 845 p.m.

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LA R R R R R R R



3388 Apdl 18, 2018 continued V.A. - Page 8

FE AR AR R R Rk kA d AR AR AR

WORK SESSION
April 168, 2{13
7:00 p.m.

Bue 1 a lack of business to discuss, the Perglimans County Board of Commissioners Work
Session on Apri 18, 2018 was cancelied,

LA R R R R I IR R R R ]



V.B. - Page 1

Phone: (252) 426-T014
(252) 4265564
Fax: (252) £26-4034

PO Box T
Hertford, M.C. 27544

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

May 1, 2018

Tax Refunds: (Perquimars County)

Christopher Allen Richardson $139.66
Vehicle was turned in

Account #; 0040922177

Gary Christopher Martin $105.79

Vehicle was sold
Account #: 0023217200



V.C1. - Page 1t

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM BATE SUBMITTED: April 13, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Kayiey Dawn Ronca S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: ENT _ EMS: X RESCUE:
'\! NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2018

GRADE: 83 STEP: 1 SALARY: $13.94 per hour

Complete following information only if for new empioyee.
ADDRESS: 135 Happy Landing Drive

CITYISTATE/ZIP: Maple, NC 27958

PHONE NUMBER: (252}340-2728

m

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Cate CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLET 1GN;.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

e e e e e e e A v e oy R

EMS DEPARTMENT RECQOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

Déf‘E; Y-/64% DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
i o [ 1
pate: _2{2]i8 DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C2 - Page 1
EMIPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

name:_ (0L e S{;&C{?’ SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: DP{’}UJIFL/{}, pEPT.._ v OF Elentinnc

Ml NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: - 24- 201%
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: ¥9 00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ___ ¥ —7 Y- 00 /%
W

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dato RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[0 4-24- 1% RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Fo e B I e ek ok R e i e ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

it A= 7.

4 < wre: 52

DATE: _ 1~ 25§ DATE: O [Z[IB
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Muay | poig
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
 EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: Edward A. Smith $0C. SEC. NC.: _
POSITION: Paramedic EMS: X RESCUE:
\[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 1, 2018
GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: $17.37per hour )

Complete followinyg information only if for new employee.
ADDRESS: 5280 NC Hwy 32 North |
CITY/STATE/ZIP: Roper, NC_27970

PHONE NUMBER: 252.217.8175

0 RECD?&ME?éi}hﬂ{JN AND EFFECTIVE DﬁTE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO

Date STECECOMPEETION).
GRADE: - S‘IEP: | SALARY:
AR Rk e Rk e TR e e e e ik
EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANAGEZPRCW’AZ
9{/&5: May 1, 2018 _ DATE:

COU% MANAGER APPROVAL. FINANCE OFFICER
DﬂTE May 1, 2018 ' DATE:

7 Revised 7/05



V.C4. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O.BOX 107
Hertiord, Morth Caroling 27044
SOCIAL BERVICES BOARD 232-426-T373 - Fax 426-124Q DERECTOR
Terissa 1. Blanchard, Chair Susant vl Chaney
Brianne M. Layden
Chatles Woodard
April 24,2018

Ms. Donna Critcher
176 Red Maple Ave
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Critcher,

I received your letter dated April 24, 2018 formally notifying me of your resignation from the Perquimans
County Department of Social Services. This letter is to inform you that [ accept your resignation as an Income
Maintenance Caseworker. As per our conversation earlier, you will be responsible for repayment of $429.12 of
the salary paid to you for the month of April 2018. Please write this check payable to Perquimans County.
Your resignation will be effective, today, April 24, 2018 at 5:00 pim.

On behalf of the entire agency, I wish you well.

Sincerely,

Susan M. Chaney E W

Director

cc: personnel file

Perquimans County®s Vision
To be & community of opportunity in which to live, kearn, work, prosper and play.



V.C4 - Page 2

Ponna M. Critcher

176 Red Maple Ave.
Hertford, N.C. 27944
252-333-7017
deritcheri@iroadrunner.com

\April 24, 2018

Mrs. Susan Chaney
103 Charles Street
Hertford, N.C. 27944

Dear Mrs. Chaney,

F am writing to formally notify you that I am resigning fromn my position as Income
Maintenance Caseworker at Perquimans County Department of Social Services. As per
our conversation on April 24, 2018, as of 5:00 pm, today will be my last day working. I
agreed to pay Perquimans County $429.12 for reimbursement for not working April 25
though April 30, 2018.

1 want to thank everyone for being helpful and supportive throughout the last few weeks.
1 greatly appreciate everyone’s kindness. Unfortunately, sitting at a desk all day is

extremely hard for me and I have realized how much I miss working with children. I will
never forget how friendly the staff was to me during my time at Perquimans County DSS.

I appreciate the opportunities [ have been giving at Perquimans County Department of
Social Services and your professional guidance and support. I wish you and the company
success in the future.

Sincerely,

Qoo M Cukcheo

Donna M. Critcher




V.C.5. - Page 1

March 28, 2018
Dear Mr. Robin Trueblood,

It has truly been nice working as part of your team. Many happy years have passed by while
cleaning our County offices and working with friendly co-workers. Regretfuily, due to my
health, | need to resign. Apn #"'WEEE be my last working day.

May God bless you all and keep you safe.

Sincerely,

A4 Léu\ud Um?ﬁ

Mary Curry




V.C.b. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.O.BOX 187
Hertford, North Carelina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 352-426-7373 — FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR

Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Dianne M. Layden
Charles Woodarg

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 2,2018

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnientt, Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners
Nicole Elliott, DSS Fiscal Officer

From: Suvsan Chaney 5’@@0’} Oﬁmj
Subject: Employee Resignation '
The Perquimans County Department of Social Services has received and 1 have accepted
a letter of resignation effective May 1, 2018 for Shannon Howell. As you are aware,

Ms. Howell was a Social Worker 1A & T with the Department and has been out of work
for several months due to severe medical conditions.

I you have any questions or concerns do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128,

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




V.Cb6. - Page

April 2, 2018
To Whom It May Concern:

it is with my deepest repret that { am resigning from position as a Social Worker

1A /T with that Perquimans County Department of Social Services effective May 1,
2018, due to my severe medical condition. | would like to thank the entire Social
Services staff for their continued concerns, support and prayers throughout my
absence. I would like to thank the director, Susan Chaney, and my supervisor, Angela
Jordan for their personal assistance and support. { will miss working with the staff
and the relationships that | have formed over the past 5 ¥ years. Thank you for the
employment opportunity and all of the experience and knowledge that | gained
during my employment.

S'iﬁcei'eiy,- |
&/@f

Shannon Howell



V.C7. - Page

Mar_y Hunnicutt_

S i I "
From: Jonathan Nixon <jnixon@perquimanscountync.govs
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 521 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt; frank Heath; 'Tracy Mathews'
Cc: emsadmin@perguimanscountync.gov
Subject: Aaron Grojean

This email is to advise that Aaron Grosjean has been removed from the EMS Systemn Roster,

Let me know if you have any guestions,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Comrnurications ~ EMS — Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5546 ext 10%

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Celf

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, leam, work, prosper and play.



V.C8. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ 04-13-2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATICNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Jessica L. Arthur SGC, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: __ Part-time Fill-in AEMT DEPT.: _EMS

[J NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STER; SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

wﬁ

CURRENT: GRADE: 68  STEP: 1 SALARY: _ $17.37
::_: JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

£J DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

A _04-13-2018 DATE OF EMPLOYEE DEMOTION DUE TO LCSS OF CERTIFICATION.

x 04-13-2018 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR SALARY CHAMGE.
Dale GRADE: 88 STEP: 4 SALARY: _$15.91 per hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
TR R Rk Rk k& R et Wk
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL
/—’-\_
= 5/2)]
DATE _04-13-2018 DATE: 2/ 4/
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

HRevised 7/05



To lonathan, Krystal, Anthony and ail of Perquimans co.

i wanted to thank you for giving me the opportunity to work with Perguimans Co 911, My job
means the world to me | love the fact knowing that | can make a difference in my community. These
past few manths for my family have been a struggie. My husband works for a company that calibrates
tools for the mifitary and with his job comes travel. The travel is normally not an issue because our
family heips us tremendously, however my mother in law is our primary babysitter, she comes to our
house around 11 and sleeps and then takes my kids to school. Recently she has taken ill and for the past

few months has been showing signs of dementia. For example, she fell asleep behind the wheel with my
daughter in the car, and she was lost for about 4 hours trying to find my house until | was able to locate
her. { have struggled with my current schedule because as a mother | can not have my children in the
car with her, and more than likely she is about to lose her license. This past month my kids have bean
staying at different houses everyday of the week. My son has autism borderline but still needs a set
schedute. Yesterday | received a call from Sentara hospital offering me a position working full time only
Friday, Saturday and Sunday. | have prayed and took time and discussed this opportunity with my
husband and we both agreed because his schedule is not looking like it is going to change, thisisthe
best fit for our family. As of right now my orientation will start March 5t 2018, | am struggling with this
decision because | really enjoy the job | do and working with Perguimans co. My hopes are that i will be
able to stay on fill in / part time and keep my certifications up to date. Again, | want to think you for the
apportunity to strive in a career that { love, Thank yvou for all the understanding and hopefully | can
remain part of such an amazing team that has made such an impact in Perquimans co.

Sincerely

Tiffany Haynes




V.C10. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __May 2, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Tiffany Haynes
POSITION:_ Part-Time Certified Telecommunicator

S0C. SEC. NC.:

DEPT.:_ 911 Communicatipns

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

0410112018
GRADE:___ 82 STEP: _ 1 SALARY: $13.34

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION BUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE (S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

{f{;'}'fﬁ,ﬂ& 40
DATE: 5/«3%' &

DEPARTMENT R MENDATION

TE: May 3, 2018

FINANCE OFFICER

CATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D. - Page 1
BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND/COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND
NO. 28
THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF MAY, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.
AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
50-000-742 Capital - Library Construction 25,000
20000920 | T 25000 | 0o
50-000-g20 Transfer to General Fund 25,000
39008 | Transfer from County C
10-397-009 Transfer from County Construction Fund
10-500-150 Building - Maintenance/Repair 25,000

Maintenance/Repair

of Building proiects for FY 17/18.

EXPLANATION: To transfer $25,000 from County Construction Fund to the General Fund for

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADGPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES iN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF MAY, 2018.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF MAY, 2018.

Chairman, Board of

Commissioners

Finance Officer



V.E. -

April 8, 2018

James Wilson, MO

Sentara Albemarie Medical Center
1144 Morih Boad Street

Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
159 Creek Drive

P.C. Box #563

Hertford, NC 27944

To Whom It May Concern:

I am submitting my request to be appointed as ALS Medical Director for the
Perquimans EMS System. 1 will be replacing Dr. Samantha Furia, who will be
leaving this position on June 30, 2018. | have met with the Administrative Staff of
Perquimans EMS, along with Dr. Furia, in order to ensure a smooth fransition.

I will be joining the staff of Sentara Albemarle Medical Center and overseeing the
Wound Care Clinic, as well as working as an Emergency Physician within the
SAMC Emergency Department. 1 feel that | have the skills, abiiities and sef-
maotivation needed to help guide this EMS Systemn into the future.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincergly,

%ﬂ?f”"” %(/éy\- ,
am

es Vifiison, M.D.

Page 1

]




V.F1l. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY g

FOMNDELLAA. LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHATR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
T.KYLE JONES

P.O. BOX 45 EDWARD R. MUZZULIN

HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27044 CHARLES WOODARD
'I‘E-LE?H{}I{E' 1“252—425-?55':! W.HACKNEY HIGH, JR.

MARY P, HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERX TO BOARE

W. FRANK HEATH, Il
COUNTY MANAGER

Older Americans Month 2018
A PROCLAMATION

Whereas, Perquimans County includes countless older Americans who enrich and
strengthen our community; and

Whereas, Perquimans County is committed to engaging and supporting older adults, their
families, and caregivers; and

Whereas, we acknowledge the importance of taking part in activities that pramote
phiysical, mental, and emotional well-being—no matter your age; and

Whereas, Perquimans County can enrich the Hves of individuals of every age by:

= promoting home- and community-based services that support independent living;
« involving older adults in community planning, events, and other activities; and
+ providing opportunities for older adults to work, volunteer, learn, lead, and mentor.

Now therefore, we, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioner, do hereby proclaim
May "2018 to be Older Americans Month. The Perguimans County Board of
Commissioners urges every resident to take time during this month to recognize older
adults and the people who serve them as vita] paris of our community, '

ADOPTED the 7" day of May, 2018.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Cornmissioners {(SEAL)

Perquimans County’s Vision:
T be a community of opportunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper and play.



V£2. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ™o

&

Pesquirans FONDELLA A, LEIGH
» BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAR
A%ﬁsm{}q JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
T T.KYLE JONES
D8 o P.0. BOX 45 EDWARD R, MUZZLLIN
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27044 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPH{}NE' 1-252-425-?55& W HACKNEY H[GH, I
MARY P HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERE 10O BGARD

W. FRANK HEATH, Il
COUNTY MANAGER

Vulnerable Adult and Elder Abuse
Awareness Months Proeclamation
2018

WHEREAS, North Carolina

joins the world in recognizing World Elder Abuse Awareness Day every
June 15; and

WHEREAS, protecting North Carolina’s vulnerable and older adulis is a community responsibility,

and all citizens are charged under state law to repoit suspected abuse, neglect, or exploitation to their
local County Department of Social Services; and

WHEREAS, North Carolina’s vulnerable and older adulis of all
backgrounds may be targets of abuse, neglect, o
care settings, and communities; and

social, economie, racial, and ethnic
I exploitation which can occur in families, long-term

WHEREAS, in state Fiscal Year 2017, there were 27,483 reports of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of
vulnerable and clder adults made 1o No

rth Carolina’s 100 County Departments of Social Services; and

WHEREAS, national and intemational research shows that abuse, neglect, and exploitation of
vulnerable and older adults is grossly underreported; and

WHEREAS, the State of North Carolina enacted the nation’s first elder abuse law, and recognizes the
need for a comprehensive system of protection for vulnerable and older adults; and

WHEREAS, Mother’s and Father's Days are national holidays intended to honor, respect, and

promote the dignity and well-being of our older ciizens;

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners, do hereby proclaim
Mother’s Day through Father’s Pay, May 13 - June 17, 2018, as “VULNERABLE ADULT AND

ELDER ABUSE AWARENESS MONTHS” in Perquimans County, and commend observance to all
Citizens.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissicners {(SEAL}

Perquimans County’s Vision:
1o be o community of opportunity in which to live, lears, work, prosper and play.



V.F.3, - Page 1

Contract #
Requisition #
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT is made the _ _dayof , 20 between the

County of Perquimans and New Hope Concessions, Contractor,
RECITALS
County is a body corporate and politic of the State of North Carolina with the duties and
powers set forth in Chapter 153A of the North Carolina General Statutes.

Contractor represents that it is duly gualified to perform business, and otherwise to
transact business in North Carolina.
IT IS THEREFORE AGREED as follows:

i Scopg of Work. Contractor agrees to perform the following services for County:

Provision, Operation, and Maintenance of Concessions Sales at the Perquimans

Community Center and Athletic Ficlds,

Provide the required concession operations, as well as required maintenance and upkeep of

the facilities and grounds as related to Contractors services,

2. Compensation. Contractor agrees to pay a percentage each month of service from

sales and related revenues on or before the last day of each month, Operating Table as follows:

Operating Year 2018 Monthly Percentage of 17.5 % of oross revenue and QOperating Year

2012 Monthly Percentage of 17.5 % of gross revenue.

In addition to services reguired in the Management Agreement, Coniractor aorees to the

following additional services to the Public:

Payment in the form of a check made payable to Perguimans County on or before the fast

day of each month.




V.E3. - Page 2

Be willing to be available to be open for any and all events outside of Parks and Recreation

games with notice prior to events.

3. Coutractor’s Freedom to Contract. Contractor may employ assistants at its sole

expense and discretion as may be necessary 1o fulfill Contractor’s obligations under this

Agreement. Contractor agrees that anyone to whom it delegates any or all of the Services called

for by this contract will be competent, qualified and capable of performing the work without any

supervision, contact or assistance by County’s employees. Any such assistant will be emploved

only by Contractor, and will not be an employee of the County while performing services under

this contract.

4, Expenses. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any expenses which

Contractor incurs, nor shall Contractor be liable to County for office help or expenses.

Contractor shall have no authority to bind County by any promise or representation, unless

specifically authorized by the County Manager in writing to do so.

5. Term. This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time upon 30

Days written notice to the other party. Upon the termination of this Agreement, Contractor shall
prepare and provide to County a list of all pending unfinished business involving Contractor.
Contracted Services under the terms of this agreement shall terminate upon completion of the
Services which shall in no event exceed 12 Months for completion of the Services. Terms of

the agreement be for a period of time not less than One Year, with the ability to enter into

two gdditional vears.

6. Nature of Relationship. Contractor understands that it is an independent

contractor and is not an employee, subcontractor, agent, servant, partier nor joint venturer of

(g



V.F3. - Page 3

County. Contractor understands that it has the right to use its best judgment and efforts to fulfill

the terms and obligations of this Agreement. Contractor further understands and acknowledges

the following;

a. That it will receive no compensation other than as outlined in this Agreement and

is not subject to nor eligible for any benefits which may be offered by County to its
employees, such as vacation pay, sick leave, insurance coverage or retirement plan
participation.

b. Its Services provided in accordance with this Agreement are an independent

calling or occupation.

c. Contractor is expected 1o use its own skill, judgment and expertise to fulfill the

obligations of this Agreement, and is not supervised, directed or controlled by County as

to the means or methods it should employ.

d. Contract is not required to perform tasks in any particular order or sequence.

e, Contractor needs no training from County as to how to fulfill its duties and
responsibilities.

f Contractor may determine its own daily schedule and those of its own employees

or servaiits without prior approval of County.

g Contractor is not required to devote any particular percentage of its time or

resources to perform the Services required hereunder.

h Contractor furnishes its own equipment and supplies and is expected to maintain

its business office somewhere other than at the County’s office,



VF3. - Page 4

To the extent Contractor musi procure or maintain any insurance, license,

certification or trade membership, it must do so at its own COst.

I- This Agreement shall not prevent Contractor from performing other services for

other parties. Contractor may engage in other business endeavors or projects of any kind

or nature.

7. Taxes

. Contractor assumes exclusive Hability for payment of all federal, state or
other governmental division taxes and contributions for social security, Medicare/Medicaid, etc..

now or hereafter required, incurred or assessed by law. Contractors providing equipment,

materials, parts or supplies shall provide a breakdown of labor, materials, parts or supplies and
sales tax by County or a sales tax report approved by the County Finance Department with the

inveice. Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the County from any claims for taxes

as described in this Section,

8. Insurance. Contractor understands and agrees that neither it nor its emplovees are

subject to workers' compensation or general liability coverage maintained by the County for its
employees.

9. Indempity. Contractor shall and does hereby agree to indemnify, save harmless
and defend County from the payment of any sum or sums of money to any person whomsoever
on account of claims or suits growing out of injuries to persons, including death, or damage to
property caused by Contractor, its employees, agents or subcontractors in any way attributable to
the performance of the Services, inchuding (but without limiting the generality of the foregoing),
all claims for service, labor performed, materials furnished, provisions and supplies, injuries to

person or damage to property, liens, garnishments, attachments, claims, suits, costs, attorneys’



V.F3. - Page 5

fees, costs of investigation and of defense. It is the intention of this paragraph to hold the

Contractor responsible for the payment of any and all claims, suits, or liens, of any nature and

character, in any way attributable to or asserted against County or against Contractor and
County, or which the County may be requited to pay. In the event the liability of the Contractor
shall arise by reason of the sole negligence of County and/or the sole negligence of County’s
employees, agents or servants, then and only then, Contractor shall not be liable under the
provisions of this paragraph.

10.  Arbitration. Any controversy or claim arising out of, or relating to this

Agreement, or its breach, shall be settled by arbitration in Perguimans County, North Carolina in

accordance with the provisions of the North Carolina Revised Uniform Arbitration Act, (the

“Act”). The parties to this Agreement understand that this arbitration provision shall expressly

apply to this Agreement in accordance with the Act. Judgment upon the award rendered may be
entered and enforced in any court of competent jurisdiction.

1. E-Verify. Contractor shall comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter

64 of the North Carolina General Statutes, Further, if Contractor utilizes a subcontractor,
Contractor shall require the subcontractor to comply with the requirements of Article 2 of

Chapter 64 of the North Carolina General Statutes,

12. Iran Divestment. Contractor certifies that, as of the date listed above, it is not on

the Final Divestment List as created by the State Treasurer pursuant to N.C.G.8. §147-86.58. In
corupliance with the requirements of the Iran Divestment Act and N.C.G.S. §147-86.58,

Contractor shall not utilize in the performance of the contract any subcontractor that is identified



V.E3. - Page B

on the Final Divestment List. The undersigned hereby certifies that he or she is authorized by
the vendor or bidder listed above to make the foregoing statement.

13.  Notiges. Any notice, request or report given by one party to the other shall be in

writing, deposited in the United States Mail (postage prepaid) or hand delivered and properly
addressed as follows:

If the notice is to County:

County of Perguimans
PO Box 338
Hertford, NC 27944

if the notice is to Contractor;
New Hope Concessions
145 Godfrey’s Lane
Hertford, NC 27944

14.  Non-Waiver. Nothing set forth herein is intended nor shall be construed as a

waiver of any immunity available to County, its governing board or employees.

15, Headings. The headings, subheadings and captions in this Agreement and in any

exhibit hereto are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation

of this Agreement.

16, Amendments. This Agreement may not be amended except by written instrument

duly executed by or on behalf of all of the parties hereto.

17.

Complete Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between

County and Contractor pertaining to its subject matter and supersedes all prior and



V.E.3. - Page 7

contemporaneous negotiations, agreements and understandings of either or both parties in

conmection therewith,

18.  Governing Law. The validity, interpretation and performance of this Agreement

and of its provisions shall be governed by the laws of the State of North Carolina.

The undersigned have read the entire Agreement and accept the terms and conditions as

shown by their signatures below.

ATTEST: COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
By: By: {SEAL)
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners  Wallace Nelson, Chairman of the Board of
Comimissioners
New Hope Concessions
By: {SEAL)

New Hope Concessions



V.Fd4. - Page 1

JANITORIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
PERQUINMANS COUNTY INSPECTIONS AND PLANNING BUILDING

THIS AGREEMENT executed this 1% day of May, 2018, between PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NC, Post Office
Box 45, Hertford, NC 27544, hereinafter referred to as OWMER and REBECCA T, CORPREW, 111 Yeopim
Drive, Hertford, NC 27944, hereinafter referred to as CONTRACT R, in consideration of the mutual
covenants and conditions contained herein, OWNER and CONTRACTOR contract and agree as follows:

1. SCOPE OF WORK: CONTRACTOR shall provide services as outlined in the attached Exhibit “A”.
These services encompass all janitorial needs for the Perquimans County inspections and
Planning Building.

2.

COMPENSATION: The OWNER agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR a total of $500.00 per month.
The OWNER agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR monthly. This monthly charge is based on the
CONTRACTOR providing all supervision, labor, cleaning equipment and cleaning chemicals and
no consumables (the following is suppiied by the OWNER: toilet tissue, multi-fold naper towels,
trash can liners and hand soap) as required to satisfactorily perform the janitorial services
described in the stated cleaning specifications. The contractor will provide cleaning services for
four hours each day, Monday through friday excluding State holidays.

3. BISK: AH work performed by CONTRACTOR under this agreement shail be performed entirely at
the CONTRACTOR's risk. CONTRACTOR shall indemnify OWMNER for any and all liability, loss,
claim, or demand arising out of or resulting from the CONTRACTOR's performance under this
agreemaent.

4. IMDEPEMDENT CONTRACTOR: The OWNER and CONTRACTOR intend that an independent
Contractor refationship is created by this agreement. CONTRACTOR shall not be considerad an

agent or employee of the OWNER, for any purpose, and the OWNER shail not be liable to carry

unemployment compensation insurance of worker's compensation insurance on the

CONTRACTOR or his employees. The CONTRACTOR will abtain a workers compensation and

personal liability policy for themselves in coordination with requirements determined by the

Perquimans County Manager. The OWNER shall not withhold any taxes or Social Security from

corpensation paid to the CONTRACTOR. The OWRNER shall not use the CONTRACTOR exclusively

and the CONTRACTOR shall be free to contract with other persons for similar or other services
while under contract with the OWNER,

TERM: This agreement shall continue for a period of one year, and may be automatically

renewed in successive one year periods. However, this agreement may he terminated by either

party by giving 30 days written notice to the other party. In the event the OWNER becomes
dissatisfied with the work of the CONTRACTOR, ten {10} days written notice of the deficiencies

shail be given to the CONTRACTOR. If not correct after the ten {10] day notice, the OWNER may
terminate this agreement at any time thereafter.

Being duly executed this day of L 2018,

Perguimans County Rebecca T. Corprew
Wallace Welson, Chairman CONTRACTOR
OWNER




V.F4. - Page 2

“Exhibit A”

CLEANING SPECIFICATIONS FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY INSPECTIONS AND PLANNING BUILDING
DAILY

Cffices, Open Areas and Meeting Rooms

Clean inside/outside of glass doors, partitions and wipe frames
- Sweep outside walkways

- Macuum/sween/mop walk off mats
Empty all trash contalners replacing liners as necessary
- Clean and sanijtize drinking fountains

- Dust mop and spot mop all VCT or hard surface floors
- Spot vacuum all carpeted areas

Dust and spot clean furniture and horizontal surfaces

Restrooms

- Clean and disinfect all fixtures, {seats, sinks, toilets, srinals, dispensersl
- Empty trash containers and replace liners

- Re-stock paper products and hand soaps
- Llean mirrors

- Spet clean doors, walls and pariitions
Bust/damyp wipe horizontal surfaces and partition tops

Sweep/ dust mop floors then wet mop with a disinfectant cleaner
- Bisinfect/ sanitize door handles and push plates,

WEEKLY

Offices, Open Areas and hMeeting Rooms

-

- Extensively clean VCT and hard surface floors
Sweep exterior entrances and porch canopies for dirt, dust, bugs and cobwebs
- Detail and power vacuum all carpeted areas

- Dust pictures, furniture and office equipment

- Spot clean desks and counter tops

- Remove all cobwebs

- Spot clean wails

Dust desks, file cabinet and credenzas/ bookshelves..move pictures and nicknacks (5 rule)
Clean door frames, kick plates, light switches, fire extinguisher cabinets and like items

Dust under ghones and around computers. Do not move wires or move stacks of napers or files
- Wipe down ventilation prills

- Wipe down chair raflings and baseboards

- Bust biinds




W(j V.G.1,
DPS

NC Department of Public Safety

Juveniie Crime Prevention Council Certification

Page 1

Fiscal Year: 2018 - 2019

| County: Perquimans | Date: 5/1/18

?,:.

CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

e et e e s L el o

STANDARD #1 - Membership

Have the members of ihe Juvenile Crime Prevention Council been appointed by
county commissioners?

yes

B. Is the membership list attached? vEs
C. Are members appointed for two year terms and are those terms staggered? yes
D. s membership reflective of social-economic and racial diversity of the community? yes
E. Does the membership of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council reflect the

required positions as provided by N.C.G.S. §143B-8487 yes

If not, which positions are vacant and why?
No students until school starts; defense attorney and police chief are vacant as well.

STANDARD #2 - Organization

A. Does the JCPC have written Bylaws? ves
B. Bylaws are [ ] attached or (] on file {Select one.}
C. Bylaws contain Conflict of Interest section per JOPC policy and procedurs. ves
D. Does the JCPC have written policies and procedures for funding and review? ves
E. These policies and procedures [ ] attached or <} on file. (Select one.)
F. Does the JCPC have officers and are they elected annually? yes

JCPC has: [ Chair; I Vice-Chair; [ Secretary: [ Treasurer.

STANDARD #3 - Meetings

A. JCPC meetings are considered open and public notice of meetings is provided. ¥es
B. Is a quorum defined as the majority of membership and required fo be present in

order to conduct business at JCPC meeatings? yes
C. Does the JCPC meet bi-monthly at a minimum? ¥es
D. Are minutes taken at all official mesetings? ¥es
E. Are minutes distributed prior to or during subsequent meetings? Yes

STANDARD #4 - Planning

A. Does the JCPC conduct an annual planning process which includes a needs

assessment, monitoring of programs and funding allocation process? yes
B. Is this Annual Plan presented to the Board of County Commissioners and to DPS? ves
C. Is the Funding Plan approved by the full councit and submitted to Commissioners

for their approval? yes

Form ICPCFOP 002 {2) Fuvenile Critne Prevention Councit Certification
Form structure last revised July 2014

WC Department of Public Safety

Page I of 3



Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification (cont'd)-G-1- - Page 2

: STANDARD #5 - Public Awareness
A. Does the JCPC communicate the avaliability of funds to all public and private non-
profit agencies which serve children or their families and to other interested
community members? (X} RFP, distribution list, and article attached)

yes
B. Does the JCPC complete an annual needs assessment and make that information

available to agencies which serve children or their families, and to interested

community members?’ yes

. STANDARD #6 -~ No Overdue Tax Debt

A. As recipient of the county DPS JCPC allocation, does the County certify that it has

ho overdus tax debts, as defined by N.C.G.S. §105-243 1, at the Federal, State, or

local level? yes

Briefly outiine the plan for fmrrec!ing any areas of standards non-compliance.

Having complied with the Standards as documented herein, the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council may
use up to $15,500 of its annual Juvenile Crime Prevention fund allocation to cover administrative and
refated costs of the council, Form JCPCY OP 002 (b) JCPC Certification Budget Pages defailing the
expenditure budget must beé attached to this certification.

The JCPC Certification must be received by June 30, 2018.

JCPC Administrative Funds

SOURCES OF REVENUE
- DPS JCPC
Onily fist requested funds for
JCPC Administrative Budget. g
Local
Other
Totat {
JCPC Chairperson Date
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners Date
DPS Designated Official Date

Form ICPC/OP 002 (a) Juvenile Criime Prevention Council Certification
Form structure Jast revised Juky 2014

NC Department of Public Safety Pape 2 of 3



Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certfification {cont'dy-G:2. - Page 1

Perquimans

Instructions. N.C.G.S. § 143B-846 specifies su
serve on local Juvenile Crime Prevention Councils.
serve. Please indicate the person appointed io serve
members who are designees for named positions. Indic

County

FY _2018-18

ggested members be appointed by County commissioners io
in certain categories, a designee may be appointed to

in each category and his/her titte. indicate appointed
ate race and gender for all appolntments.

25) County Commissioner appointes

Specified rn'lembersé Name Title Designee | Race | Gender
1) School Superintendent or James Bunch Asst. - W m
desighee Superintendent
2) Chief of Poiice nfa M
3) Local Sheriff or desig nee: Shelby White Sheriff - W m
4) District Attorney or designee nfa ]
5} Chief Court Counselor or. Ed Hall CC Supervisor 5 b m
designee : =
8] Director, AMH/DD/SA, or, Tracey Webster SOC Coord - b f
designee :
¥} Director DSS or designee Susan Chaney Director ] W f
8) County Manager or desig_nee Frank Heath Manager ] w m
8} Substance Abuse Prﬂfeséionai Ashley Waters Pride in [ W H
M.Carclina
10} Member of Faith Community Rev Ann Vaughan | Minister . b f
11} County Commissioner Kyle Jones Commissioner [] w m
: and Asst DA
12} Two Persons under age 18 T8’D (]
{State Youth Council
Representative, if available) TBD ;
13} Juvenile Defense Attorney nfa m
14} Chief District Judge or designee | Hon. Meader Dstrict Court n w 14
Harriss Judge
15} Member of Business Community | Deb Burroughs APRC 1 W f
18) Local Health Director or Rebecca Cook Friple P 1 W f
designee
17} Rep. United Wavyfother non- Gafl White Dir. Housing 1 w f
profit
18} Representative/Parks and Rec. Howard Williams | Director 3 W m
19} County Comimissioner appointee | Starr Gordan District Social [ b f
Waorker
20} County Commissioner appointee | Wonder Lewis Librarian ] B f
21} County Commissioner appointee | Michelle Librarian n w f
Lawrence
22) County Commissioner appointee | Shatasha Leary Youth Dev, ] b f
Program Coord,
23} County Commissioner appointee | Markeeta Court Counselor [ b H
Lititejohn
24} County Commissioner appointee | Eva Andersan Court Counselor M b f
[

Farm JCPCOP 002 {a) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification

Form structure last revised July 2014
NC Department of Public Safety

Page 3of3




V.G.3. - Page 1

Perquimans County

NC DPS - Community Programs - County Funding Plan

Axvailable Funds: b

$64,160

Laocal Match: z 58,820 Rate: 10%

DES JCPC lunds must be committed with g Program Agreement submitted in NC Allics snd elecieonicaliy signed by antharized officials.

Pemulmans Ena:att:.r‘{nui-h‘ M&upmnt STOP,
r|Rastitetion & Teen Court 64,1604 $8,320 $72,580
Fy
X
£
7
+
?
X
F
"
ki
ix
14
M
g
|
27
1
o
TOTALS: 64,160 $8.820 §72,380
The above plan was derived through a planuing process by fhe Pegrguimans County
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and represenis the County's Plan for use of these funds in FY 261848
Amaount of Unatiocated Funds
Amcrd of funds reverled back o DIPS Cheirpersen, fuverilz Crime Prevention Coancil D)
Distrationasy Funds added
chack bype D knltad plan D Updarts G ﬁmlﬁ
—DPS Use Only— Chairgersan, Board of County Commissionars {Date)
or Counly Finence Qficer
Reviewead by
Arag Corsulizat Dale
Reviewed by
Drogram Assslanl Dase
erified by
Leesigniabed Stase Offica Siatt O3%s ar QLIS




V.G.3. - Page 2

Notes for the County Funding Plan form

This form will calculate and display the amount of unaliocated funds in the county if any.

*NOTE: if a negative number appears on the Amount of Unallocated Funds line, it indicates over-sflocation of
BPS-JCPC funds and correction is required.

Cells with zero "0" values will always display blank even if a zero is typed into the cell.

[Avaiiable Funds Line
“Enter the county allocation for the year.

"Verify that this amount is correct for the given county.
*Do not adjust this amount by adding discretionary funds or subtracting reverted funds.

Discrationary Funds Line

If Discretionary Funds are included i one or more program's revenues, indicate the total
on the desighated Sine in the lower left hand
biank.

amount of these funds
portion of the form. I there are no discretionary funds, leave that line

Reverted Funds Line

If any DPS-JCPC funds are reverted back to DPS b
total amount of the reverted funds on the des
are revered, leave that ne blank,

¥ one or more programs or JCPC administration, show the
ignated fine in the lower left hand portion of the form. If no funds

{Check Type Boxes
Please indicate at the lower left whether

the funding allocation page s the initial one for the year, an update, ar if
it is the final one for the year.




VILB. - Page 1

107 N, Front Street Fhone: (252} 426-7(:10
Post Office Box 7 {352} 426-5564

Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: {252} 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- April 2018

GARNISHMENTS. $6070.78

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $24,363.08

DEBT SETOFFS: $§1074.91




XA - Page 1

Recommendations

No public comments were offered at the public meeting of the Planning Board on Aprl 10, 2018,
Planning Board recommended approval of CUP-18-92 and found it to be consistent and i harmony with
the existing development pattern around 1225 Sandy Cross Road. Planning Board alse added condition
{C}6) on page 2 of the proposed CUP-18-07 regarding temporary seafing. Planning Staff believes that
the proposed concession trailer business may be developed in compliance with Perquimans County
Zoning.

Suggested Motions — Recommendations — Actions: The Draft CUP., if adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners, must contain conditions included by the BCC’s motion, if so moved.

The BCC 1s requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired motion for
approval or denial of each proposed CUP, as follows:

TWO {2} SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 APPROVE:

1} CONSISTENCY STATEMENT: Motion to find proposed Conditioral Use Permit No. CUP-18-

02 to be CONSISTENT and in HARMONY with the existing development pattern around 1225
Sandy Cross Road, Belvidere, NC:

2} MOTION TO APPROVE: Motion to approve Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-18-02, to
operate a food concession trailer at 1225 Sandy Cross Road on an approximately 2 acre part of Tax
Parcel No. 1-0011-0065 :“as drafted™ =+ conditivued spas: revise, add or defete from fist af

conditions contained in the BREAFT Conditional Tse Perindti, adopting Findings to sapport the
motion {see Table, below).

IWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 DENY: Motions to deny Application No. CUP-18-02, and

adopting Findings to support the motion would utilize both of the above-noted motions stated in the
negative tense.

TABLE OF FINDINGS for CUP No. CUP-18-02: Percy Winstow, Jr.’s Food Concession Trailer

Motion to recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend denial finds:

1} That the CUP will not materially endanger the public
health or safety if located according to the plan submitted and
approved.

1} That the CUP will matertalty endanger the public heaith or
safety if located according to the plan submitted and
approved.

2) That the use meets the required conditions and
specifications.

2} That the use does not meet the required conditions and
specifications.

3} That the use will pot substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is a pubic
necessity,

3) That the use will substantially injure the value of adivining
or abutting property, or that the use is not a public necessity.

4} That the location and character of the use, if developed
according to the plan as submitted and approved, will be in
harmony with the area in which it is to be located and in
general conformity with the Perquimans County Land Use
Plan,

4} That the location and character of the use, if developed
according 1o the plan as submitted and approved, will not be
it harmony with the ares in which it is to be lpcated and will
not be in general conformity with the Perquimans County
Land Use Plan.




XB. - Page 1

From: Lacy Pate [mailto:lacy.pate@ncacc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Alisa Cobb; Mary Hunmicutt

Subject: RE: Resolution Supporting a Statewide Referendum on a Bond Issue for School Facility Needs

Hi Mary,

Background

NCACC joined a coalition to help pass the bill during the short session, which consists of representatives
from NCACC, NC School Boards Association, NC Association of Educators, NC Assaciation of Schoo!
Administrators, Public School Forum of NC, NC Justice Center, NC PTA, Carolinas Association of General
Contractors, and the American Institute of Architects North Caroling, amang others. Asafounding

member of the coalition, NCACC developed the tools described below to help commissioners gat
involved in efforts to pass the schoof construction bond bilk,

To learn more about the coalition and the school bond, visit the coalition’s website at
www . neschaolbond.com for more information.

As the short session of the NC General Assemily approaches, NCACC is asking commissioners to
advocate for passage of HB 866/SB 542 ~ Public School Building Bond Act of 2017, which would put a
$1.9 billion schoo! construction bond on the baliot this MNovember. We appreciate your Chair's
willingness to help build awareness among constituents throughout the state about the need for a
statewide school construction bond. Attached are some templates to support advocacy on this issue:

1} Talking points on the need for a schoo! bond in Your county that you can use during any
discussions you have with the media, and for speaking to focal community and business groups {such as
tocal chambers of comimerce, local workforce development boards, rotary clubs, locat Councils of
Government, local committees of 100, etc.).

2] A letter to the editor template to assist vou, perhaps in conjunction with local schoot board
members, in submitting opinion pieces about this issue to local papers.

3] A draft resolution for your local chamber of commerce to consider adopting.

4] A "leave behind” informational fiver to share with any local groups.

5} An example of a county resolution - passed by Randelph County - in support of the bond
legisiation.

We also recommend you consider, in conjunction with the local school board, to invite your iocal state

legistators and/or local media to tour your county’s school facilities to see the needs of vour county
firsthand.

if you have any questions about the materials or need heip with next steps, please don't hesitate to

email me at lacy.pate@ncace.org . Please share any feedback you receive turing your efforts to
advocate for the school bond.

Thank again!
Lacy



X.B. - Page 2

RESOLUTION
SUPPORTING A STATEWIDE REFERENDUM
ON A BOND ISSUE FOR SCHOOL FACILITY NEEDS

WHEREAS, based on information from the school districts and counties, the Department of Public
Instruction reported in 2016 that North Carolina's public schools need about $8.1 billion to pay for new
school facilities, maintenance and rencovations; and

WHEREAS, the 2016 report, also known as the Statewide Facility Needs Survey, found that 118

new schools are needed across North Carolina, Fifty are needed immediately, and sixty-eight are needed
in three to five years; and '

mg, from
structio

. .
g , detem%ng facilities; Wi 5
need to ensure public schoo! facilities are conducive to study: and

WHEREAS, counties in both urban and rural areas are faced with high costs for renovations and
repairs to update and make the older buildings safe; and

WHEREAS, counties have limited options to raise revenue to pay for school construction; and

WHEREAS, because counties lack sufficient sources of funding for school facilities, the state has

responded in the past by approving statewide schoo! construction bonds to address needs nearly once per
decade; and

WHEREAS, a statewide bond is urgently needed to help address the staggering shortfall in
funding for construction, repairs, and renovations at public school facilities throughout North Carolina
because outstanding needs are estimated to exceed $8.1 billion: and



X.B. - Page 3

WHEREAS, Randolph County has school capital needs of over $89 mullion; and

WHEREAS, it is estimated that Randelph County could receive $33,750,458 toward the
shortfall of school capital needs; and

WHEREAS, the NC School Bond - HB 866/SB542- would invest $1.9 billion fo begin
addressing these critical needs all across the state.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Randolph County Board of Commissioners urges
the North Carolina General Assembly to call for a statewide referendum on the November 2{H8 ballot

which is referred to as the Public School Building Bond Act (HB866/SB542) so that school districts
across North Carolina are better able to meet urgent facility needs.

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that copies of this resolution be transmitted to the members of

the;




Building North Carolina's Foundation
The NC School Bond - HB 866/SB 542

Please ask tegislators to support the Public School Building Bond Act (HB 866/
SB 542}, which would get a statewide school construction bond on the ballot in
November 2018. Counties urgently need a bond to address over $8.1 billion in needs
for new facilities and renovations at public schools throughout North Carolina.

A statewide school construction bond would:

Address the $8.1 Billion Backlog ~ Sased on information from the scheot districts and counties,
the North Carolina Departrent of Public Instruction reported in 2016 that public schools throughout
the state need about $81 billion to pay for new school facilities, maintenance and renovations.

Pubslic school capital needs will continue to scar as school districts implement the new mandate to
lower class sizes in grades kindergarten through third grade over the next four years. If the bond is
approved by voters, itwill provide $1.g billion for public schoct facility granis to all 160 counties. Funds
can be used to make facility upgrades to address school safety, and heip courties rmeet new state
requirernents to reduce class size. among other things.

Enable Digital Learning ~ The school construction bond can heip modernize school facilities to
support the state’s transition o digital teaming. ensuring that North Carolina students have the
tools to complete in the workforce of the future.

Train Skilled Workers ~ The bond can help increase offerings for Career and Technical Education
'CTEL which require modern learning environments. Expanding facilities that can support CTE
training can help reduce NC's skilled worker shortage.

Save Money ~ Now is the time fo act because interest rates are low and Narth Carolina currently
has the debt capacity to support a $19 billion bond. This means ne tax increase is necessary for
the state to meet its debt obligations under this proposed bond. Moreover, delaying construction
and renovation prajects won't make the problem go away. it only causes costs o rise over time,
According to a recent Statewide Facility Needs Survey. construction costs are increasing from a
base of 5136 per square foot in 2005 to $154 per square foot in 2015,



XB., - Page 5

Promote Economic Growth ~ The Associated Generat Contractors of America found that an
iwvestment of $1 bitlion in nonresidential construction produces 28,600 jobs.

Give Counties a Much-Needed Boost - All counties
nave limited options to raise revenue to pay for schoot
censtruction. Many counties have no room to raise
property taxes and are seeing no growth in their sales and
property tax pases. Counties are also spending more on
operational costs for schoals, providing more funding for
principats, assistant principals. teachers, teacher assistants
and professional instructional support personnel. This
results in less availabte funding for schoot construction.

Address Changing Demographics ~ The traditional
public school population has grown 24.3% since the last
bond passed in 1go6. Histarically, statewide schoot bonds
have boosted construction every ten years, but the iast one was over twenty years ago.

Fill Gaps in Lottery Funding - “When the education lottery was first established in 2005, 40% of the
proceeds was designated for school construction. However. over time, the lottery funds have been
diverted for other education-retated expenses. From 2012-2017, the legislature provided a lump
sum appropriation every year in the amount of $100 million statewide to be shared among 100
counties for school construction This equates to roughty 17% of the lottery proceeds. And. between
2011 and 2015, nearly 75% of the lotiery funds aliocated to counties were spent to pay of capital
debt rather than for new construction or renovations.

Let Voters Decide ~ Passage of this bill is necessary to give volers the opportunity to decide this
imgportant issue in the 2018 general election this Novernber.

Marih Cazalina




X.B. - Page &

RANDOLPH COUNTY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS David Men, Chairman

Darzell Free, Vice Chaeman
Stan Haywood

Koy Kl

Manton Mool

Randolph Counry Ofice Buoilding m 725 McDowelt Road
Asheboro, North Carolina 27205 w0 Telephone 336-318-6300

SUPPORTING A STATEWIDE REFERENDUM
ON A BOND ISSUE FOR SCHOOL FACILITY NEEDS

WHEREAS, based on information from the school districts and counties, the Department of
Public Instruction reported in 2016 that North Carolina’s public schools need abont $8.1 billion
to pay for new school facilities, maintenance and renovations; and

WHEREAS, the 2016 report, also known as the Statewide Facility Needs Survey, found that
118 new schools are needed across North Carolina, Fifly are needed immediately, and sixty-
eight are needed in three 10 five years; and

WHEREAS, besides new construction, 1.560 schools need renovations to comply with safety
and building code requirements and to address deferred maintenance, 459 schools need additions
for new classrooms; and

WHEREAS, u priority goal of the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners is
to support legislation to provide stale assistance to meet school construction needs caused by

increased enrollment and mandated reduction in class size, through a statewide referendum on a
bond issue: and

WHEREAS, the Statewide Facility Needs Survey also showed that construction costs are
increasing, from a base of $136 per squate foot in 2005 to $194 per square foot in 2015 and
interest rates and construction ¢osts are stl rising; and

WHEREAS, deteriorating factlities, which distract from learning, impacts achievement and
we need to ensure public school facilities are conducive to study; and

WHEREAS, counties in both urban and rural areas are faced with high costs for renovations
and repairs (o update and make the older buildings safe: and

WHEREAS, counties have limited options to raise revenue to pay for school construction:
and

WHEREAS, because counties lack sufficient sources of funding for school facilities, the
state has responded in the past by approving statewide school construction bonds to address
needs nearly once per decade; and

wiw randolpheountyne pov



X.B. - Page

WHEREAS, a statewide bond is urgently needed to help address the staggering shortfall in
funding for construction, repairs, and renovations at public school facilities throughout North
Carolina because outstanding needs are estimated to exceed $8.1 billion: and

WHEREAS, Randolph County has school capital needs of over $89 million; and

WHEREAS, it is estimated that Randolph County could receive $33.750.458 toward the
shortfall of school capital needs; and

WHEREAS, the NC School Bond - HB 866/8B3542- would invest $1.9 billion to begin
addressing these critical needs all across the state.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Randolph County Board of Commissioners
urges the North Carolina General Assembly to call for a statewide referendum on the November
2018 ballot which is referred to as the Public School Building Bond Act {HR866/SB542) so that
school districts across North Carolina are better able to meet urgent facility needs.

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that copies of this resolution be transmitted to the members
of the General Assemnbly representing Randolph County and to ait 100 counties in North
Carolina.

Adopted this the 19" day of March 2018.

C~0 T b
David Allen, Chairman
Randolph County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST: .
) .

Amanda Vamer

Clerk to the Board

wwrarandolphenunrime.gov



X.B. - Page 8

WHEREAS, historically the primary responsibility for funding capital and infrastructure needs
for public schoo! districts in North Carolina has rested with localities, with the State providing
important supplemental dollars through various measures, including statewide bond issues; and

WHEREAS, many localities across the state, including County. are dealing with serious
challenges in generating the local dellars to keep pace with the needs for new schoel buildings
and upgrading/modernizing/enhancing existing school facilities; and

WHEREAS, State financial support for public school capital has dwindled over the past two
decades, as a statewide bond for school capital has not been issued since 1996 and a corporate
tax earmark for school capital was eliminated in 2009; and

WHEREAS, counties were promised 40% of the proceeds from the NC Education Lottery when
it was established in 2005; localities planned school projects and construction budgets around
this promise, but the lottery construction money has been cul by more than half of what was
promised, with the money diverted to other areas of the State budget; and

WHEREAS, the combination of growing student population averaging over the past
vearsin ____ County, rising construction costs and decreased State financial support has led to
delayed school construction projects; the five-vear backlog of needed school capital projects has
reached $8.1 billion statewide, according to DPI’s most recent survey; and

WHEREAS, in County, the backlog of school capital needs is and the average age
of school buildings is ; and

WHEREAS, this backlog has resulted in students in County being taught in overcrowded
classrooms, deteriorating school buildings, and modular units; and

WHEREAS, in addition to negatively impacting student fearning, this backlog of school
construction needs also harms economic development and housing prices in County; and

WHEREAS, even if the NC Education Lottery allocation were fully restored to 40%, it would

still take approximately 30 years to generate enough funding through the lottery to pay down the
backlog of school capital needs across the state; and

WHEREAS, the new K-3 class size requirements will add to this backlog. as  County will
have to construct new classrooms to meet the K-3 class size requirements; and

WHEREAS, on average every 10 vears the State assisted localities with school construction

needs through a statewide school bond issue, but a statewide school bond issue has not occurred
since 1996; and

WHEREAS, HB 366/SB 342 would place a $1.9 billion statewide school construction bond on
the November 2018 ballot, including for new school construction money for County;
and



X.8. - Page

WHEREAS, HB 866/SB 542 would provide a significant one-time infusion of dollars to

kickstart school construction and renovation/repair projects, creating jobs in every county and
spurring economic development; and

WHEREAS, County’s students, as wel as all North Carolina students, deserve to be
educated in modern 21" century facilities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Chamber of Commerce respectfully
requests that the NC Chamber ask the General Assembly to pass HB 866 allowing a statewide
school construction bond to be placed on the November 2018 ballot.



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FiD

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FIg-1 - Page 1%

April 16, 2018

Mr, Frank Heath

County Manager

Perguimans County

P.0. Box 45

Hertford, North Carolina 27944-0045

Dear Frank,

The enclosed annual stewardship report outlines some of the financial benefits and additional
member services available through your membership in the NCACC Gavernmental Risk Poois. We

encourage you to share this report with your Commissioners and are including enough copies for
you to do so.

As this year's budget cycle is again upen us, it is important to also note this will mark the seventh
consecutive year your NCACC Governmental Risk Pool Board of Trustees has elected to not
increase the base renewat rates for both the Workers Compensation and Liability & Property

Pools. Without any doubt, one of the primary reasons for this most favorable continued result is
the consistent renewal of our membership,

Please call me with any questions, and remember your membership participation matters to us.

It Is one of the primary reasons for the long-term continued success of the NCACC Governmental
Risk Pools.

Sincerely, i“g”’“ e M )

MVC-/ P

Michael A. Kelly, CPCU, CIC, CRM, ARM-P, ARe
Risk Management Director

Encls.

NORTH CAROLINA ASSDCIATION OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
353 East 5ix Forks Road, Suite 300 | Raleigh, North Carolina 27609-7887
Ph. {919} 715-2893 | Fax {919} 733-1065 | www.ncacc.org



NortTH CAROLINA

AssocIATION OF CounTy COMMISSIONERS

RISK MANAGEMENT POOLS

Covering the Counties that Cover our State

Perquimans County

2018 Annual
Stewardship Report

An Overview




A Report to our Members

Each year this stewardship report is developed and distributed to highlight some of the included
value-added services that are avaifable to members of the NCACC Governmental Risk Pools. in
reviewing this report, please pay attention to any areas that reflect a “Not Applicable” response
where there typically would be an amount of dollar savings. These may point to dollars isft on the
table and opportunities available to you as a member that are being fost or overlooked. In addition,

it you are a member of both the Pools, the value of your multi-pool discount and safety credit
shown are dollars saved year after year.

Recent new risk control services continue to be developed, initiated and expanded. in patticular
this year, members who have maintained thelr multi-pool status for five or more years become
“Super Members” and will receive a new Longevity Bonus ~ equal to a 0.5-1.5 percent of their
total annual Pool contributions. Further, members may double this bonus by actively interacting

and engaging with available NCACC Risk Management Services, for a maximum discount of 3.0
percent.

Also new this year, the hiring of Law Enforcement Risk Controf Specialist Bill Halliburton has
further focused risk control services to county sheriffs and jall administrators. Bill is available to

assist county law enforcement statewide in addressing their risk control issues and law
enforcement-based exposures.

Members alsc continue to enjoy access free of charge to the following resources:

» The Human Resources Legal Helpline provides specific legal advice when employment-
related decisions with legal impilications need to be made in a timely manner.

» The Cyber Liability Portal acts as both a vehicle to report and quickly get help when a data
breach occurs, and also serves as a valuable information source on all aspects of cyber risk.
Qur online training management program, CountyColflege, has been expanded to give
Members free access to more than 300 online courses, while simultaneously providing a
platform for county management to assign, evaluate and track al employee fraining.
Members continue to enjoy free access to alt NCACC risk control resources, including 150+
CountyFlix videos and an online library of Best Practices handouts, training presentations,
policy manuals, and policy templates.

Qur Risk Control Specialists can conduct on-site training on a wide range of risk control
issues, as well as inspect and evaluate each member’s premises and safety initiatives.

In summary, know that we appraciate your continued participation in the Pools. NCACC Risk
Management Pools’ staff is dedicated to providing you with superior service, coupled with scund
risk management advice. As such, please consider us an extension of your own staff, and do not
hesitate to ask for our assistance.

Michael A. Kelly, CPCU, CIC, CRM ARM-P, ARe

Risk Management Director




PERQUIMANS COUNTY

NCACC RISK MANAGEMENT SERUECES_
2018 ANNUAL STEWARDSHIP REPORT
FOR COVERAGE YEAR JULY 1, 2016-JULY 1, 2017

Pool-specific Savings:
s Safety Audit Credit: 515,360

* Multi-Pool Member Incentive {$35/employee) 53,605

Value Added Services:
* Property Appraisals 54,440
Human Resources Helpline Mot applicable
Cyber Liability Portal : 5672
On-site Risk Control Services {(number of hours x 5140/hr.) 53,350
Streaming Video Program Mot applicable

Online Training Management Program $13,640

Specialty Risk Control Services Mot applicable

Total County-Specific Savings and Value-added Services: 541,077

Claim Administration Statewide Pool Savings Passed along to Members;

* Sedgwick Managed Care Programs {Pharmacy Network,
Medical BHI Review, Telephonic Case Management, etc.} 55,570,524

» Recoveries from third parties on behaif of the membership 55,050,677




AssociATION oF CouNTY COMMISSIONERS
RISK MANAGEMENT POOLS
Covering the Counties that Cover our State

353 E. 5ix Forks Road, Suite 300 » Raleigh NC 27609-7837
Ph. 919.719.1100 » Fax 9159.715.1101 « RMP@ncacc.org




412098 Prescriplion Brug Program FiD-2 - Page 1

MNATIONMAL
ASSOCIATION N M:O .
o COUNTIES MACo Live Haalthy

Prasoription
L¥iscount Program

.8, Counties

L PRESCRIPTION, DENTAL AND HEALTH
| Go Back | DISCOUNT PROGRAMS FOR RESIDENTS

z 0 0.00% 2308.00% £ 51.55 £ 2578 $ 5155 $ 25.78 $ 0.00 $ 000 $.08% E
Z 0 0.00% 2:00.00% $51.55 ¢ 25.78 % 51,55 $ 2578 3 0.00 $0.00  0.00% 1
z 0 0.00% 2800.00% 5 51.55 $25.78 £ 51.55 % 25.78 $ .00 $0.00  0.00% 1
1 0 0.00% LE0G00% $ 8.00 $8.20 $ 8.80 % 8.00 % 0.20 £0.080 0.00% 1
3 1 33.33% 2 66.67% $8846 % 29.40 £93.90 $ 31.30 $5.44 $1.81 5.79% 1
Z 1 50.00% I 50.00% 3$70.80 ¢ 35.40 $ 86,28 $43.14 £ 1548 $ 774 17.94% i3
2 1 50.00% I 50.60% $57.24 ¢ z28.42 $77.14 $38.57 % 19.90 $9.95 325.80% 2
Z 0 0.00% 2H0000% 34955 ¢ 2478 $49.55 42478 $ 000 $ 0,06 $.00% 1
1 0 0.06% E100.80% $7.33 $ /.33 % 15,69 $13.69 F 6.35 $ 635 46.45% i1
3 2 GB.67% P 33.33% $53.24 $17.75 %5105 $ 3035 £3781 $1260 41.53% i
2 0 0.00% 2E00.60% £ 49,55 ¢ 2478 £49.55 $24.78 § 0.0 £0.00  {.00% L
1 0 0.06% EEOGL30% $4.00 % 400 $ 4.00 $4.00 $ .30 $0.06  0.00% L
1 1130.06%: ¢ 0.00% $£30.00 $30.00 % 41,09 $43.09 $1:09 3$11.09 26.99% i1
3 1 33.33% 2 GEE7%  §B4.55 §25.19 4 846.25 $ 28.75 4 1.80 $0.56  1.95% 2
4 1 25.04% 3 75.00% 59042 $22.81 $ 127.54 $31.89 53712 $9.28 29.10% 2
2 0 0.08% ZRH0000% £ 4793 ¢ 23,97 £47.93 $ 2357  $0.00 $0.00  0.00% H
5 1 20.06%: 4 BhO0% £78.06 %1561 § 10118 § 2024 5 2312 $4.62 22.85% 1
1 1180.08% ¢ 000% % 9.60 $ 2.60 $13.93 $13.93 $4.33 $4.33 31.08% i1
1 1150.00% 0 2460% 32871 $23.71 § 3448 $ 34.09 $ 5.38 $5.38 15.78% L
4 1 25.00% 3 7500% 57437 4 18.59 $ 85,13 $21.28 31076 $ 269 1Z.04% 3
5 4 BO.00% I 200% § 184,75 § 2495 5 20194 $40.39 $97.19 51944 4£8.13% 3
o 7 TP TB% 2 22.22% 3 172.04 %1912 £ 267.10 $29.68 $95.06 51056 35.59% 3
iz 10 83.33% 2 16.67% $ 39268 $32.72 % 815.33 $67.54 $422.65 53522 51.84% 3
7 6 B5.71% 1 14.29% % 200.55 % 28.65 $419.24 5989 £2718.69 53124 52.18% 4
4 410000 % ¢ o00% 57550 4 18.88 $ 15907 $39.77 $83.57 SZ0.B9 5254% 3
iz 8 66.67% 4 33.33% § 436,48 3 38.37 3 7BE.55 §65.80 5353.07 52947 44.72% 5
B 4 E0.00% 4 30.00% $ i4i.44 4§ 17.68 5 31583 $39.47 §174.19 52177 55.19% &
i1 5 45.45% & 5S4.55% $ 154,10 % E4.02 5 205,87 $ 1826 4668 $4.24 23.24% 5
10 6 HL30% 4 a(.00% $ 388.80 5 38.88 % 5892.10 $809.21 $303.30 %3933 43.82% &
11 & 54.55% 5 45.45% $ 260,41 $ 2367 £437.49 $§39.77 £177.08  $16.10 40.48% B
13 8 61.54% 3 3B46% $ 45473 $ 34.08 § 62146 $a7.80 $166.73 51283 26.83% 7
7 4 57.14% 3 42.B6% % 269.48 5 3B.50 £ 544,19 $77EF $ 37071 $ 3867 S0.11% 4
12 9 BG.57% 4 33.33% $249.29 32077 % 410,01 §34.17 $£160.72  $13.39 39.20% &
13 13 76.92% 3 23.08% % 28555 3$21.97 % 64073 $49.25 $355.24 $27.33 S55.44% 5
9 3 355.56% 4 44.54% & 254.72 $2B.3% $579.18 £54.35 $32446 3 36.05 56.02% 3
11 & 534.55% 5 45.45% 5% 29494 £25.81 % 444,01 $40.36 $149.07 $:355 33.57% 7
8 E 62.50% 3 37.50% $I55.B6 § 31248 $ 424,60 §£53.08 516474 32053 38.B0% 4
12 7 5B.33% 3 4L.57% % 355.3¢ ¢ 29.51 $ 780.04 & 65.00 $424.74 $3540 54.45% &
1 g8 72.73% 3 27.27% $ 24023 £21.34 $ 407 .28 $37.03 $167.05 $£:51% 41.02% g
7 1 :4.29% 6 B5.71% 544,33 3633 5 89.23 $12.75 $4490 $ 641 50.32% 3
14 0 71.43% 4 28.57% $453.90C 43242 $ 796.58 $55.%0 §342.58 32448 43.02% &
14 5 35.71% 9 6429% % 22022 4§ 16.37 % 315,32 £22.59 $87.12 £ 6,22 27.54% ]
5 2 &0.00%: 3 50.00% $351.B4 % 10.37 $89.03 $17.81 53719 $ 745 41.77% 3
5 3 60.080%: 2 40.00% $58.31 51166 $ 100.07 2001 $£41.76 $B8.35 41i.73% 4
7 4 57.14% 3 42,86% § 14757 42108 $273.13 $39.02 §$ 13556 51794 45.57% 3
5 2 40.086% 3 60.00% $63.00 41260 $131.13 $26.23 $68.13 $1363 51.96% 3

itz fexplorer.naco.omicl_nacofcffites/dmug_programiprivalefdnug_res_cty.cfm?SeleciedCounty=37 143 112



415/2018 Prescrinton Brug Program Fig-2 - Page 2

5 2 60.08%: & 40.00% § 10577 §21.15% % 233.12 £45.62 $127.35 %2547 54.63% 4
| ¥ 7 63.04%: 4 35.36% § 24545 ¢$ 2231 F 434 .45 §$39.50 $189.00 5 i7.18 43.50% 6
SEFTEMEER 12 & 50.006% 6 E0.00% £ 17231 %1436 $ 260.06 2167 $8AIS $7.31 33.74% &
AUGUST il & 54.55% 5 4545% % 196,81 ¢ 1789 $ 334.7% $30.43 513795 $12.54 41.21% 3
21 8 38.10% 13 6:.90% $432.01 ¢ Z0.57 $ 602.24 £ 28.68 $170.23 $B.11 2B.27% 5
i8 7 38.8%% 11 6:.11% §$ 27432 % 15.24 § 526.71 $2%.20 $ 25239 31402 47.92% 8
iB 6 37.50% 1% 62.50% § 26393 %1275 % 278,78 $17.42 1374385 $4.68 26.85% &
15 6 40.00% 9 50.00% §196.88 4 13.13 $ 297.28 $12.82 % 10040 6,69 33.77% 5
17 1t B4.71% & 35.29% § 32449 %1909 % 681.36 $40.68 535687 $20.99 S2.38% g
7 18 58.82% 7 41.18% $653.21 $3842 $1,271.77 $74.81 $518.56 % 36.39 48.64% 5
15 7 45.67% 8 53.33% $296.17 $19.74 $ 388.23 $25.88 $92406 $6.14 23.71% 3
24 15 £2.50% % 37.50% § 44497 § 18.54 367797 $ 28,25 3 233.00 $9.71 34.37% Fi
26 15 57.65% 12 42.31% $650.19 $2541 % 1,059.27 $40.74 $ 420908 51573 35.62% Fi
22 10 45.45% 12 54.55% % 360.54 % 14.39 $ 548.26 $24.92 § EBR.TZ $8.53 34.24% &
14 10 71.43% 4 28.57% $533.07 $38.88 $ 833.82 $59.54 § 300,55 3 2147 36.05% 8
io 7 70.00% 3 3e00% $17961 $17.96 5 328.27 $32.8B3 $ 14856 $ 1487 45.29% 5
iz 9 75.00% 3 25.00% 4 357.7B 4 2982 $ 5B3.34 $49.03 $230.56 $19.21 39.19% 7
H 7 43.75% ¢ 56.25% $ 44485 ¢ 27.80 $ 558.37 $37.40 $ 153.52 $9.60 25.65% @
23 13 56.5%% 1¢ 43.48% $ 302,25 ¢ 13.14 $ 546.93 $23.74 $243.78 51060 44.65% 1a
34 20 58.83% 14 43.18% 1351 53 $ 23975 % 1,853.09 $48.62 $ 30155 $8.87 :8.24% ¥
24 16 86.57% 8 33.33% $ 86378 $3599 3§ 1,269.31 $52.89 § 40563 % 16.90 31.95% g
i5 11 73.33% 4 5.67% 446852 5 31.23 £ 65327 $43.55 3 18475 31232 28.28% 8
23 i8 78.26% 5 2:1.74% $971.94 $42.26 §1,440.98 $62.B85 $ 46904 $20.3% 32.55% 1t
25 16 54.00% T 36.00% $918.07 $3572 § 1,252,564 $50.11 $334.57 $13.38 26.71% i2
25 19 75.00% G 24.00% 1 341 Sg $ 4968 $1,707.72 £ 6831 $46583 % IB63 27.28% 14
23 i7 73.91% 6 26.09% 1.005 Sg $43.72 $1,272.23 $55.31 $266.73 51160 20.97% 11
36 i9 52.78% 17 47.22% 1 024 Bi $28.47 % 1,346.45 £37.40 $ 32160 $ 893 23.59% 14
32 22 GB.75% 10 31.25% 1113 9§ %3481 3$1,452,53 £45.70 $348.56 5 10.8% 23.B3% iz
31 20 54,52% 11 35.48% 1.094 4§ 43530 5 1,481.75 £47.80 § 38731 $ EZ49 25.14% i3
32 22 6B.75% 10 31.25% 4 88545 42767 %1,257.48 $£39.30 $372.03 31163 29.59% 15
25 13 72.00% 7 18.00% 1 043 43 $4L74 £1.442.16 £57.60 $398.76 $15.95 27.465% 14
29 17 SB.62% 12 41.38% % 69570 4 23.99 $ 983.67 §33.92 §287.97 £ 8,93 29.25% 12
23 1% 82.6:1% 4 17.3%% %832.14 53618 $1,189.55 $5L72 $357.41 $1554 30.05% g
15 I3 86.67% 2 13.33% $42641 ¢28.63 $ 594.23 $39.82 §164.82 $10.9% 27.74% &
23 15 69.57% 7 30.43% $ 70141 % 30.50 $ 906,21 $39.40 $ 256430 $89C 22.60% 13
2809
DECEMEBER 44 27 51.36% 17 38.64% 1298 13 $ 2946 % 1,588,869 36,11 $ 292,51 $6.65 1B.41% 13
HOWEMBESR 34 253 73.53% 9 26.47% 1.451 5? $42.69 % 1,789.48 §52.63 $337.97 $5.94 18.89% 13
CLIOBER 41 27 B65,85% 14 34.:5% 1077 Bi F26.29 §1,3229.32 £32.42 $251.44 $6.13 18.91% 14
SEPTEMRBER 43 25 67.44% 14 32.56% 121 3§ $ 2794 3 1,581.3% % 38.78 § 38006 § 8.84 24.03% g
SAIGIIST 22 il 45.45% 12 5#.55% 11 gg $50.09 % 1.449.33 $65.88 $347.36 $15.79 23.07% 12
JLEY 44 25 62.54% 15 37.50% 1,230 4§ $ 3051 $1,325.98 $38.15 % 305.50 $§7.64 20.02% 15
AIRE 43 25 58.14% 13 4:.86% 1 E87 3§ §39.24 4206531 £ 46,64 § 318.00 740 15.86% 1z
MAY 27 i3 8b6.67% 9 33.33% $505.00 $18.70 $ 676.07 $25.04 % E7L.0T7 $6.34 25.30% 12
PR3 21 12 57.14% 9 42.86% §B8i843 $38.97 $1,00t.85 $47.7F $ £B3.42 $8.73 18.31% 13
15 it 84.21% 3 15.79% $485.88 ¢ 2578 S 677.52 $35.64 § 1BV 24 % 9.85 27.55% 13
249 20 83.33% 4 16.57% 1 187 23 $45.14 §$1,433.51 $359.73 $326.23 51359 22.76% 12
JANLARY 25 20 BO.OD% 5 20.00% $J?56.6-B 4 30.27 $ 950.403 $ 39.68 $ 233.35 $9.33 23.57% e
platats)
i is 13 72.22% 5 27.78% $406.29 ¢ 2257 $ 565.36 $31.4: $ 159,07 $8.84 28.14% g
i4 11 78.57% 3 2:.43% $ 28275 2020 $ 388.32 $ 27.74 $ 10557 £ 7.54 27.19% g
1 1180,00% 0 L00% $ 3745 §37.45 §$ 5225 £52.25 31480 5 14830 2B8.33% i1

httpriexplonernaco.orglcf_nacofeffilesiirug _programiprivateddries res chycfm?SefectedCounty=37143 piE




4112018
TGTALS:

Prescripton Brug Program FG-2 - Page 3
422 B85 62.24% 537 37.76% $ $25.17 $59.552.60 $41.8% § 51271 30.35% 611.00
41,482.61 18,075.9%

Colummn Headers from left te right:

1

mmmgpmwmm.mw

- Tokak Rxs: This is the total number of fxs that were adiudicated or atternpted to adjudicate through the use of the card

(the explanation of the next couple of headers will felp explain the necessity of tis celumn®,

- Plan Priced fxs: Caremark tracks ait attempts to use the cards including when the pharmacy offers a lewer price than the

cerd can give. This is usually when the pharmacy seifs a drug at cost or below cost to create foot traffic for the pharmacy
or under 2 special purchase arrangement. This is the amount of Rxs Hat the card gave the best price vs. the pharmacy,

- % Flan Priced Rxs: What nercentage of the totat attempted Rys adjudicated via best price with the card.
- Retall Priced Rxs: How many prescripticns where the pharmacy had a {ower price.

. % Retail Priced Rxs: Percentage of Rxs where e pharmacy had 2 lower price.

- Total Drug Caost: Al prescriptions totated together at their card discount prices.

. Average Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per Rx at the cerd discousted price.

. Retall Submitted Price: What the price would have been if the prescriptions weran't filled with the card,

Avarege Retzit Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price if the card wasn't presentas at a discount.
Price Savings: Total dolar savings for all Rxs fitled with the card.

. Average Price Savings: Average price savings par prescription,
- % Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescription.
- Fotal Utilizers: This is the total amount of people who represent the tetat amount of prescripticns e some peaple fill

Frultiple prescriptiens. This gives you an indication of how many residents you arg helging.

hitp:/fexplorer.naco.orgicl_nacofcffilesidrug_programiprivaieidrug_res_cty.cim?SeleciedCounty=37143 a3



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPCRYS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

9908-28t

LEELE DN 'uoiuapy
LBE ¥og Od

qaap Auol

9L0%-QEE

LOGLE DN 'AND WsqRzig
EL¥ %09 Od

ajdiiag, 1poog

LLLE-68D 828)

L 18T DN ‘UIEIUNCH HOB|g
RROY BUBAY (LG
BujAeaing siapuneg

88gl-gEg
FEGLE TN UBping

1seq M BGL AMY SN 051
Aagoy

L8L8-CEE/GLYL-8EE
LEGLE DN ‘uspuen
laalls g 91l &
wipBoy B0

POBL-THY

ZE£6LE DN ‘uojuapy
peoy BACID) HRQ Op)
uapnid e

LE68-6EC

¥¥ELT DN 'PIOJUITY
BAL DOOMUCHIOD 98]
SEEINH T

BTET-BEE

606/ DN 'AND uleqezya
191§ 1§ Ylanezly 3 bOG
PEDID B WHIN

L9 (¥BEE

BOBLE DN "AN Uyaqezy
LBE X08 Od

HEMOZ DN 1Rg

SGLY-LET

OB6LT IN ouAl
peoy auld ubig ¢ob
vgpiop suebng

E{6Z-9EE

LZ6LE DN ‘uapuien

3 B3 I5EM 85| AMB 80 BEL
ButAaring uewAH "1'g

aZcg-get

BOBLE DN 'AUD ylegera
13045 Slouedd 5oz L
BufAsaing |[Bmpie) 7'

SLEO-SEE

BOGLE DN 'AND iagezyy
PEDH UQSUYOT GOOE

Il "umoly 3 sepeyd

LeGt-24¢

BEGLE N ‘sipasamn
B80S Ve LEL

Haj [ jhied

Gutisio: ugwmog

99ZE-L9E {€52)
BFBLT DN “lmep ANy
2801 %09 Od

jfassg

¢TI0 OS] V] FoWSIRANG,

N HE ae

TSE0-T 10

UG A T 0IG

...................... BB SUSTRD YO RIS 6l A TN WIS
| h R AR
e Ve B Guposadg sy RAULTES TR

ST A VIS MM E Stk A Oy
.......... & %Qm@.-am&.éﬁhﬁ%ﬁ%-ﬁ&éyi;,,;,,-v\,_,__3 A ,3.4 R
SINIINNOD ON/SIA 1no 3Lva S534aav JELiL 1Y1d
TYAQUASY NI J1vd # ANOHd S HOAIAHNS FINVN 5 HOAIAHNS

ALNNOD SNYIMINOYIC - DOT MIIAIH LV Td



QGARTERLY BUILDING INSSicTOf § RaFeRT DOHR-Z - Page 1
July, Aug., Sept. Get., Hov, Bec. o Jen., Feb., Mac. ipr., May., JUne
' COUNTY FERTEFORD WINFALL

I. He, of Building Permlite Izgued

II. Ho. of Piumbloyg Permite Isezed
I1X. Ho. of Mechacical Permits Isgued

IV, Ho. of Electricel Permits Isaued
¥. Ho. of ITonsulaition Permlits Fesued
¥E, Ro. of Moblle EHomes Permits Zséued
TOTAL ¥UMEEE OF PERMITS ISSUED
FTIL. Tzea Collected

VIII. ﬁc_ cf Inepecilicns Performed
IX. Velue of Consiructlion
A. Hew Hesldentblel

Fev Commercisl

C. Additioms

L. Remodeling

E. Accessory Bullding
F. HMoblla Eomes

G. Modulsr Bomes

H. Gther

TOTAL FALUE.

-GHAND TOTAL,

A7 2
24
e

S
\O

A

1etd

A, 339 .
Nog

3
X
~

Mas 500, Yo, B50.

J59. 539 4,000 -
L4 309

1‘51{3@0.

140, B3
o053\

¥ 7

21438,

2 LeloB, 1:0L

-

546, 50\ -

\

~ 580

S50 -

Building Inspecter



Page 1

DHR-3

sheq 1nod HIYYIN AMYNHES AHYNNYT
sysodag m mgg Mgy myg 0
'0D Q) SLIOUSUE) | B :
000z
5| DI !
sjle0 payaedsig ooow
SUDBER) & 0009
siaded [BUILLED & .
siaded A & 0oy
SIUIPIDU| & Q0N
SISl i
00021
L 05'SEQPS 0 9t€ T49 11 91 0zt (44 81 HO¥YIN
8 8411018 € 62E 859 1T vz ST 153 57  |AdvN493d
6 Y5 99€'9S £ 9Tg 1E9 g 24 111 0€ 81 AHYNNVT
she(] 00 110 sjlen s|jen siaded | sieded
unon | syusoda [suodsuel) | a0y | paymsedsiq [suoneiD|ieullULD | IND  [SIUSPIDUY sisally

yodey AUAROY 8107 Y4B~ 80140 SHMaYSG Ajuno) suelnbiod .




Page 1

DHR-8

SABG UNTD @

TedyY HIHYN ABvnya:d AdYIINYT
sysodad | g sy my mp 0
'03 1IN0 SHodsue: ] B
oonz
SHeD SHO M
sjjen payryedsi & 0
SR B
0009
saaded munuly
siodeyd tAD & ooog
SILDPIIUL R 00CDT
SisRiIY B
000cY
9 975095 £ 67t £99 e 6¢ 69T 54 8¢ eV
I 05°'GE9'YS 0 9tE TL9 T 91 AT4} [ 8T HIdVIN
3 8T LITOTS £ 6TE 899 TT ve LT Tt 52 AHYHEd
G #5'99€0% 1) O9TE TED 5 L4 TiT 0t g1 AUVNINYT
sheq] 09 1IN0 s|en 11|19 sladed | sieded
UNOD susodaqy suodsuel | SO ﬁmsu“_,mam_ﬂ sSUOnEND | [BUILLILD IAID  [sluscUl] sisally

‘Moday Apapoy 810z judy -~ a3l sylays Ajunog suewinblag




expanded cea Report Moy y# — Apmie 2013 PRS- e 1

SUBERADDRESS 843 Holidat 1sland Rd.
ORDINANCE VIOLATED  Solid Waste

NOTES 4/13/18 checkup compliant and pics in file
RRR letter sent and subsequent clean up
Meat and clean vard with stack of debris bags next to front stoop
DISPOSITIHON file closed
DESPOSITION DATE 4§13f2018
SUBI-ADDRESS 172 Gregory's Lane
ORDIMANCE VIDLATED  solid Wasts
MOTES collapsed manufactured home and additions - refer to ANH
DISPOSITION commimnicating
DISPOSITION DATE 3/28/2018
SUBJ-ADDRESS 158 Gregory's Ln.

ORDIMANCE VIOLATED  solid waste

MOTES collapsed house

DISPOSITION pending

DISPOSITHON BATE 4472018

SUBI-ADBRESS Tract 3/ Qak Point {2 housas)
ORBINANCE VIDLATED

MOTES DILAPIDATED houses - may be fixing
EHSPOSITION watching

DISPOSITION DATE 4/4/2018

SUBI-ADDRESS 265 01d US 17 Road

CRDINAMCE VIDLATED  autos

MOTES 5 pick ups in back vard
BISPOSITION pending letter
DISPOSITICN DATE 3/29/2018

Tuesday, Aprit 24, 2018 Page 1 of 4




SUBL-ABD RESS
ORDIMANCE VIOLATED
HOTES

DISPOSITIGN
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADBRESS
ORDIMANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISFOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBH-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE WIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DiSPOSITION DATE

SUBRI-APDDRESS
CROINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

CHSPOSITION
EHSPOSITION DATE

SUB-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, April 24, 2018

DHR-5
100 Discovery Ct.

Debris about the vard / may be temporary

watching

3/28/2018

291 Holliday Istand Rd.

dilap garage and vacant s/w
processing

372872018

parcel 2-0071-0015

ahandoned sfw - refer to AMH 77

processing

3/28/2018

414 Snug Harbor Rd,
AkAH

sfw in back/side vard & 3rd unit on one parcel

processing

4/4/2018

116 Deep Creek Rd.

Zone

under auto and junk ords- mowyers would be personal property,
therefore non applicable, but zone ord would iist them as retail sales or
accessory use. Will discuss possible actions with Rhonda.

4/10/18 pics appx. 30 mowers in yard and shelter built with probably
no permits.

complaint about concerns of a car lot possibility in residential area

refered to zone

4/10/2018

Page 2

Page 2 of4



SUBI-ADDRESS
CRBINAMCE VIQLATED
MOTES

EHSPOSITION
EASPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VICLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADBRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION

EHSPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, April 24, 2018

DHR-5
1580 Ocean Highway § (17}

4/11/18 no tags on van & 1 car / family member spends time in shed
on same property and works on cars / no business advertising and does
not have the appearance of a business.

processing

4/11/2018

210 Indet Circle
53 abandoned cars removed

4/24/18 sent 1st class to Mr. Haste explaining the county's position by
ordinance.

4-18-18 | investigated a complaint from Mr. T, Erie Haste about a
vehicle left abandoned on a rental property that he owns. Honda

abandoned on rental property awned by T. Erie Haste, who wants jt
removed.

preparing options

4/24/2018

1546 Ocean Highway (17-N}

send RRR final notice & email 4/9/2018

9/25/17 no improvement

seeking storm assistance - no word yet

phone 1-23-17 with Ms. Mankin - sent additional assistance info via
email - new owner is trying to improve situation

address change - daughter - POAc/o deed changed 2016

call from Ms. Mankin-seeking help to clean up - letter sent

letters sent 1271715

hurricane damage reduced dfw to solid waste

Wendell ref. cealS5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

send final notice and remove
refered from cea 2016-11-4

4/9/2018

Page

3

Page 3of4



SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, April 24, 2018

105 Spindrift Ln

solid waste

3/15/18 letter delivered and signed
3/12/18 RRR letter

1st class itr

badly dilapidated sfw

fited for research

4/5/2018

DHR-5

-

Page 4

Pagedof4



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



Pasquotank
Pergquimans
Camden
Chowan
Currituck
Bertie

(Gates

ArsemarL: Recronar HearTs SERvICES
Partners in Public Health

MEMORANDUM

TO: ARHS County Commissioners and Board of Health
(Bertie, Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Gates, Pasquotank, and Perquimans counties)

FROM:  Sara Davidson, Bertie County CFPT Chalrperson
Walter Meads, Camden County CFPT Chairperson
Anita LaFon, Chowan County CFPT Chalrperson
Anne Cooke, Currituck County CFPT Chairperson
Karen Riddick, Gates County CFPT Chairperson
Kathleen Foreman, Pasguotank County CFPT Chairperson
Susan Chaney, Perquimans County CFPT Chairperson

SUBI: ARHS 2017 Annual Child Fatality Prevention Team Report to the
County Commissioners and Board of Health

BATE:  Aprif 25, 2018

tocal Child Fatality Prevention Teams {CFPT} review medical examiner reports, death transcripts,
law enforcement reports, and other records for deceased eounty residents under age 18 whaosa
fatalities are not due to abuse and negiect. Members discuss outcomes of services and
circumstances surrgunding the child's death and make recommendations as needed,

Tha purposes of the locat CFPTs are ta:

» identify deficiencias in the delivery of services to children and families by public agencies;
»  make and carry out recommendations for cha nges that will prevent future chitd deaths; and
* promote understanding of the causes of child deaths, '

The North Carelina statute and the CFPT Agreement Addenda with our focal Health Department
requires each local to submit in writing recommendations, if any, and advocate for system

improvements and needed resources where gaps and deficiencies may exist annually to the board
of county commissloners and the local board of health.

Attached for your review is the ARHS 2017 Annual Child Fatality Prevention Team Repart to the
County Commissioners and Board of Health for your review. Please feel free to contact the

chairperson indicated for your respective county should you have any questions regarding this
FEpOrL.

Attachment

ec: - Scott T. Sauer, Bertie County Manager
Ken Bowman, Camden County Manager
Kevin Howard, Chowan County Manager
Daniel F. Scanlon, i, Currituck County Manager
Natalie Rountree, Gates County Manager
Sparty Hammett, Pasquotank County Manager
W, Frank Heath, Perguimans County Manager

R merk MR- i ST PURREL Beparfog 0 (0§ B ESE Mor B 2IF v Peort B B oot B

R. Battle Betts, Jr., MPA, Heatth Director

P.0. Box 189 = 711 Roanoke Avenue » Elizabeth City, North Carolina 27907-0189
Tel: 252-338-4400 ¢ Fax: 252-338-4449 = www.arhs-nc.org




CR-1 - Page 2

ArsemarLE REcional Hears ServicEs
Partners in Public Health

Albemarle Regional Health Services
2018 Annual Child Fatality Prevention Team Report
fo the

County Commissioners and Board of Heaith
{Berlie, Camden, Chowan, Curituck, Gales, Pasquotank, and Pesquimans Counties)

L. Introduction

i 1883, the North Carofina General Assembly established a network of local Child Fatallty

Prevention Teams (CFPT} across the state to confidentially review medical examiner

reports, death certificates, and other records of deceased residents under age 18, Each

Pasguotank local team consists of representatives of public and nonpublic agencies in the commanity

such as Law Enforcement, EMS, Guardian Ad Litem, Department of Social Services,

) Heaith Department, Head Start {or daycare), School Superintendent designes, and parent
Perguimans of a deceased child, among others, who provide services to children and their families.

Camnden The purpose of this raport is to give a summary of the causes of death, the number of .

cases reviewsd, recommendations for prevention, if any, that have been made, and 1o
share local team activities and accomplishments.

Chowan
il. Role of the County Commissioners and Board of Health
Currituck . Beceive annual reports which contain recommendations, and advocate for system
Improvements and needed resources, if requested.
5 » Appoint members of the local team as identified by the membership.
ertie
i, Child Deaths by Cause, System Problems ldentified, Recommendations for
Gates Prevention and Proposed Action

in the ARHS district, CFPT teams reviewed fourteen child deaths and identified thres

potential systern problems and recommencdations for future prevention efforts, as indicated
on page & of this report.

CFPT Activities and Accomplishments
Al ARHS Teams

» A report for each child death reviewed was completed by the local Review Team
Coordinator and forwarded to the State Coordinater.

« The 2017 CFPT Focus Topic concentrated on education and prevention of substance
use and abuse for children and youth under the age of 18. CFPT team members
throughout the region participated on the Albemarle Overdose prevention Coalifion.
The coalition is currently comprised of 77 rmembers, 28 of which are CFPT members
representing teams throughout the district. CFPT members participating on the
coalition recelved e-mails, attended meetings as schedules permitted, and provided
updated information at CFPT meetings throughout 2017,

» Various members throughout the district viewed the movie, "Generation Found,”
shiown at a local theater on March 28, 2017.

* Approximately 18 members from various teams throughout the district participated
in Opiate / Meth Awareness trainings held October 2017,
VAFLESHRumants P CC- L Adin CFPTMHUAL lipecting Lo 21 & BOSVEDITIONT EFPY fenust Rt Yo BN B Courey Comemissioners Boce

Y R. Battle Betts, Jr., MPA, Health Director

P.O. Box 189 = 711 Roanoke Avenue  Elizabeth City, North Carolina 27907-0189
Tel: £52-338-4400 « Fax: 258-338-4449 = www.arhs-nc.org




CR-I - Page 3

All CFPT teams in the district coliaborated together on the selection of “Drugs and the
Body - It lsn't Pretty fiyer {€2002 by Scholastic Inc. Printed in U.8.A.) for distribution
to students; additional information regarding Mobile Crisis, National Suicide Prevention
LifeLine, NAMI Albemarle Helpline, Trillium Health Resources, and bullying resources
was provided on the reverse side of the fiyer {see attached). ARHS printed more than
12,000 fiyers which were distributed to schools prior to the beginning of the 2017-2018

school year. Fiyers were placed in orientation packets and/or at school fairs; additional
information per county is indicated below.

Emalils received from the State Coordinator regarding webinars, trainings, etc., were
forwarded to all CFPT chairpersons and team members. Chairpersonsfmemnbers
viewed webinars as schedules permitted and shared information at CFPT meetings.
Webinar topics included: Youth Suicide Prevention NC: Data, Support and
Recommendations and Policy Perspectives: Addressing the impact of Prescription

Drug Abuse on Children, as well as a webinar regarding the updated 2017 CFPT
Confidential Reporting Form.

Various team members throughout the district participated in andfor shared information
regarding the Aprit 29, 2017 National Take Back and the October 28, 2017 Regionat

Pasquotank Take Back day svents,
. Additional individual team information:
Pergiimans
Berdie CFPT
Camden s The annual CFPT 2017 Activity Summary was completed and submitted on-line by the
date requested (March 28, 2018}, :
Chowan « Bertie CFPT Chairperson submitted information for this report o the County
Commissioners and Board of Health.
Currituck =  Drugs and the Body i isn't Pretty Flyers:
« 1,300 flyers provided fo Bertie middle, high/STEM schools
Berti » Provided to and posted at DSS office and YMCA
€ «  Available at the September Suicide Walk
(ates Camden CFPT

The annual CFPT 2017 Activity Suramary was completed and submitted on-line by the
date requested {March 28, 2018,

Camden CFFT Chairperson submitted information for this report to the County
Commissioners and Board of Heaith.

« Drugs and the Body it isn't Pretty Flyers:
» 1,380 fiyers provided to Camden schools, grades 4-12

Chowan CFET

+« Theannual CFPT 2017 Activity Summary was completed and submitted on-Eine by the
date requested (March 28, 2018},

« Chowan CFPT Chairperson submitted information for this report to the County
Commissioners and Board of Health,

« Drugs and the Body i lsn't Prefly Flyers:

s 1,100 flyers provided to middle and high schoocls _
« Provided to and posted at Chowan Recreational Department, Boys and Girls Club,
and EIC.
+ [n collaboration with Chowan DSS and the Community Child Protection Team, a few

CFPT members patticipated in & Pin Wheel Ceremony on Aprit 13, 2017 to support
Child Ahuse Prevention.

e c.%% WEILER D ecurans\RILC-NE Adwi\DFF TWANHUAL Repsréng To 25 B BOKVERT207 G2 Aamal Regort T B B Cowety Dommissiners Barx

R. Battle Betts, Jr., MPA, Health Director

E:
# P.0O.Box 189 « 711 Roancke Avenue # Elizabeth City, North Carolina 27907-0189
Tel: 252-338-4400 » Fax: £52-338-4449 » www.arhs-nc.org




CR-1 - Page 4

»  Members review quarlerly Vidant Chowan Emergency Room non-identifying data in

an effort to identify pofential trends in the youth of Chowan County.

Cumituck CFPT

s Theannual CFPT 2017 Activity Summary was completed and submilted on-line by the
date requested {March 28, 2018).

Currituck CFPT Chairperson submitted information for this report to the County
Commissioners and Board of Haalth,

» Drugs and the Body i len't Pretty Flyers:
« 2100 fiyers provided to middle and high schools

Gates CFPT

« The annuat CFPT 2017 Activity Summary was completed and submitted on-line by the
date requested (March 28, 2018).

Gates CFPT Chafrperson submifted information for this report to the County
Commissioners and Board of Health.
Pasquotank

A parent of a deceased child member {required by statule) was appointed to the team.

Perai ) = Orugs and the Body it lsn't Pretty Flyers:
quimaris » 1,000 fivers provided to middle and high schools

Camden Pasquotapk CEPT
» The annual CFPT 2017 Activity Summary was completed and submitted on-line by the
Chowan date requested (harch 28, 2018).
= Pasquotank CFPT Chairperson submitted information for this report to the County
Currituck Commissioners and Board of Health,
s Pasguotank CFPT reviewed NC Detect Emergency Room statistics and State Health
Bertie statistics (as available) in an effort to identify polentia! frends in the youth of
Pasguotank County,
Gates + Drugs and the Body 1 tsn't Pretty Flyers:

s 3,000 fiyers provided to middie and high schools

s 25 flyers provided to Albernarle YMCA/Elizabeth City
+ 53 flyers provided to New LHe Academy

o 75 fiyers provided to Albemarle {Academy) School

= 360 fiyers provided to NEAAAT

Perguimans CFPT

» The annual CFPT Activity Summary was completed and submitted on-ling by the date
requested {(March 28, 2018).

« Perquimans CFPT Chairperson submitted information for this report to the County
Commissioners and Board of Healih.

» Drugs and the Body It 1sn't Pretty Flyers:

« 1,800 fiyers provided at to middie and high schools at the Back io Schoot Bash
» Flyers provided at the Perquimans Resource Fair, serving 334 students

 AFILEST Drmuments FPLE-HD Adwns DFFTMHUAL Fepoetiag to 56 & BOENEITR 207 EFPS Aonut Regart T2 $0H B Coursy Commissitsars Geer
- R. Battle Betis, Jr., MPA, Health Director

P.0O. Box 189 = 711 Roanoke Avenue # Elizabeth City, North Carolina 27907-0189
Tel: 252-338-4400 = Fax: 259-338-4449 » WWW.ArS-NC.org




CR-1 - Page 5
Conclusion

Thank you to the members of the ARHS Board of Health and County Commissioners for the
opportunity to share with you the successes and dedicated work of the local teams 2s teams
continue o review child fatalities, make recommendations, and take actions 1o prevent ftire child
deaths. All CFPT teams continue fo strive for the enhancement of resources and services to
imprave the lives of children and families in this area. The teams are committed to addressing the
issues of safety and at risk concerns which will increase protection and proper care for children.

Please feel free to contact the Health Director or the CFPT Chairperson, respectively, should you
have any questions about this report.

%%ﬁ%’; et 1. Gotplp-

R. Battie Betts, Jr.. Health Director Date
{252} 338-4405; bbetisfarhs-nc.org

Pasguotank QQME@ “4-13-1%
ra Davidson, Bertie Chairperson

Date
(252} 794-8230; sdavidsoniarhs-ne.org

Perguimans
Camden
Chowan
Currituck
Bertie

Gates

FILESY Bacaments  PPLL-HI: Acwin CFETHHIAL Repsarting Te 25 B BIHA20IME06 SFRE 2ansal Senon Fo BEY B Scanty Comeissioners Do
R. Battie Betts, Jr., MPA, Health Director

P.O. Box 189 ¢ 711 Roanoke Avenue o Elizabeth City, North Caroling 27907-0180
Tel: 252-338-4400 o Fax: 252-338-4449 © www.arhs-nc.org




Pasguatani; h\‘}v\'

Perguimans

Camden

Chowan

Currituck

Bertie

Gates

CR-1 - Page &

Conclusion

Thank you to the members of the ARHS Board
opportunity to share with you the successes and dedicated work of
continue to review child fatalities, make recommendations, and take ac
deaths. Al CFPT teams confinue to strive for the enhancement of resources and services to
improve the fives of children and families in this area, The teams are committad to addressing the
issues of safety and at risk concerns which will increase pratection and proper care for children.

the local teams as teams
tions to prevent future child

Fiease fesl free to contact the Health Director or the CFPT Chairperson, respectively, should Yol
have any guestions ahout this repodt,

Kt i85 Yorgyr
R. Batlie Belis, JF: Health Director Bate
{252 338-4405; bbes@ars-no.om

A m%% 04/23/2048

Walter Meads, Camden Chairperson Date
{252) 335-1524; meadewfico pasquatani.nc.us

W HESVRAGocuments \PALE-HO Advin CFFPHYIL Reposting To CE & AURNERTYE0IT BFF Ammual Rapart Ty B 6 eonty Commissarers: Bocy
R. Battle Betts, Jr., MPA, Health Director
P.0. Box 189 e 711 Roancke Avenue ¢ Elizabeth Chty, North Cargling 27907-0189
Tel: 252-338-4400 o Fax: 252-338-4449 = www.aths-nic.org

of Heaith and County Commissioners for the -




CR-1 - Page 7

Conclusion

Thank you to the members of the ARHS Board of Health and County Commissioners for the
opportunity to share with you the successes and dedicated work of the local teams as teams
continue to review child fatalities, make recommendations, and take actions to prevent future child
deaths. All CFPT teams continue to strive for the enhancement of resources and services to
improve the lives of children and families in this area. The teams are comsnitted to addressing the
issues of safely and at risk concerns which will increase protection and proper care for children.

Please feel free to contact the Health Director or the CFPT Chairperson, respectively, should you
have any guestions about this report.

(T Spprp

R. Battie Beits, Jr., Health Director . Cate
{252} 328-4405; bbefts@arhs-ne.org

Pasquotank mm m/‘?} Y-23%1¢

Anita LaFon, Chowan Chdirpersen Date

{252) 482-6014; glafon@arhs-nc.org

Perguimans
Camden
Chowan

Currituck
Bertie

Gates

o SAFHEIE Docoments W FRLL-NE Aokl nEEITWAHIL Reporeing T= £5 5 SN DF9F Aomeal Repot Te EDK B Caunty Cememissianers By
s R. Battle Betts, Jr., MPA, Health Director

P.C. Box 189 = 711 Roanoke Avenue o Elizabeth City, North Carclina 27907-0180
 Tel: 252-338-4400 © Fax: 259-338-4449 o www.arhs-nc.org




CR-1 - Page 8

Conclusion

Thank you to the members of the ARKS Board of Health and Counly Commissioners for the
Spportunity to share with you the successes and dedicated work of the local teams as leams
continue to review child fatalities, make recommendations, and take actions to prevent future child
deaths. All CFPT leams continue fo shive for the enhancement of resources and services to
improve he fives of children and families in this area The teams are committed o addressing the
issues of safety and at risk concerns which will increase protection and proper ocare for children.

Please fee! free to contact the Health Director or the CFPT Chakperson, respectively, should you
have any questions about this report.

T VR

P

== : 1Ry
Pasquotank ( Kdns W, I, L%g P s
Anne Cooper, Currituck Chairgerson Date
(252} 232-6043; i EntnG.aov
Perquimans
Camden
Chowan
Currituck
Bertie
Gates
ey VHLESHRlocements\PPOC-£ Afme\DFPTHFENL Resostes Fa O 6 SIHEIFAZET CFP? dnssl Rerart 0 81 & Sausty Cosmrssiosars Jrce
,-Zn;\ R. Battle Betts, Jr., MPA, Health Director
4 =~# P.0.Box 189 « 711 Roanoke Avenue v Efizaboth City, North Carolina 27907-0189

Tel: 252-338-4400 » Fax: 252.338-4440 o www.arhs-nc.org



Pasquotank
Perquimans
Camden
Chowan
Currituck
Pertie

Gates

CR-1 - Page 9
Conchision

Thank you to the members of the ARHS Board of Heaith and County Commissioners for the
Opportunity to share with you the successes and dedicated work of the local teams as teams
cortinge to review child fataliies, make recommendations, and take actions io prevent future child
deaths. All CFPT teams continue to strive for the enhancement of resources and services to
improve the lives of children and families in this area. The teams are commitied to addressing the
issues of safety and at risk concerns which will increase protection and proper care for children,

Please feel free to contact the Health Director or th

e CFPT Chairperson, respectively, should YOL:
have any questions about this report.

ot s / /Pt p

- -".: i, "' a, 1 i .
R. Battle Betts, Jr., Health Director Bate
{252) 338-4405, bbefts@arhs-ne.org

Karam Rl an 1912
Karen Riddick, Gates Chairpafson Date
(252} 357-1380; karen.fiddick@arhs-ne.ong

MFILERWE Docemeals PPLG- L min CFETSEMHINL Seprting T OT 5 BONNIOIT G EFPS Az [repart Tz 80H b Lounty Esmmiszisners. fore
R. Battle Betts, Jr., MPA, Health Director

P.C. Box 189 « 711 Roanoke Avenue ¢ Elizabeth City, North Carolina 27907-0189
Tel: 252-338-4400 o Fax; 252-338-4449 « www.arhs-nc.org




CR-1 - Page 10

Coanciusion

Thank you to the members of the ARHS Board of Health and County Commissioners for the
opportunity to share with you the successes and dedicated work of the local teams as teams
continue to review child fatalities, make recommendations, and take actions to prevent future child
deaths. Ali CFPT teams continue o strive for the enhancement of resources and services to
improve the lives of children and families in this area. The teams are committed to addressing the
issues of safety and at risk concerns which wil increase protection and proper care for chiidren.

Please feel free to contact the Health Directar of the CFPT Chairperson, respectively, should ¥ou
have any questions about this report,

% 7;% Bets, /4. Sy p

R. Battle Betts, Jr., Health Director Date
{252) 338, 4405; bbettsi@arhs-ne org
Pasquotank W %'W L/. / g" ;‘g
Kathleen Foreman, Pasquotank Chairperson Bate
" {252} 331-4755; Kathisen Foreman@nccouris.or
Perguimans
Camden
Chowan
Currituck
Bertie
(Gates

R. Battle Betts, Jr., MPA, Health Director

P.C. Box 189 « 711 Roanoke Avenue s Elizabeth City, North Carolina 27907-018% 7
Tel: 252-338-4400 » Fax: 252-335-4449 » www.arhs-nc.org o




CR-1 - Page 1%

Conciusion

Thank you to the members of the ARHS Bosid of Health and Counly Commissioners for the
opportinity to share wilh you the successes and dedicated work of the iocal teams as teams
conlinue to review child fatalities, make recommendations, and tzke aclions to prevent fulure chitd
deaths. All CFPY teams confinue to strive for the enhancement of resources and servicas fo
improve the lives of children and families in tis area. The teams are committed to addressing the

issues of safely and at risk concems which will increase protection and proper carg for ehildran.

Please fee! free to contact the Heaith Director or the CFPT Chairperson, respaciively, should you
have any questions ahout this ;

1 Lots g /4, o1 up
R. Batits Beits, Jr,, Health Direclat Daie
{252) 338-8405; bhetis@arhe-ns.anrn
Pascictank am_ / [ C}')m e Mh&
Susan Chaney, Perquimans Chalmperson 4 Date
(252} 426-7373: echanayBineradss net
Perquimans
Camden
Chowan
Curritnck
Bertie
Gates
. ='-.Htemwmmmmmmhﬂsﬂumziﬁmlmr@ms@mm
i ffj; R. Battle Befts, Jr., MPA, Health Director
{Zﬁf E PD- EUK 15@ & ?'E 1 E‘Eﬂ&nﬂhﬁ ﬁ\rentje [} E1|?_'ahrEﬁ¥ {:it}i'? Nﬂ‘fﬂ% {:amii'a“ia 2??3'?-3?5?* .
Mt Tel: 252-338-4400 o Fay: 252-338-4449 o vaww.ashs-nc.ong



Page 12

CR-1

gjogabey

[ RSO AUnar 1 18 ) Woding [eneiy 440 £B2A07NIBA § 20 0 Fnaosny TNV QA TNUIMIPY - T d\FINBUN00ATARTTI 4\,

“UBYE] SUOHDE OU PUZ SPRLL 2I2 SUSJEPUALLILLIODS! OU DI0/ISY) pue 'sweigoid wsAs jo sdeb Aue Amusp ‘asen
U} MEIAS! ©) BIGRUN 51 ‘SODUBISU) SWOS 1 PUB 'SOU BIEIS SS0ME UOHBULIOMLI UIRIGO O] SIGEUN 1 Wes) Y1 58 {(Hido "91) SIEIs JO 100 SaIp piiyd © ueym Sinozo waigosd peipuan) BuioBuo uy oy

‘piuo apbey Ajeaipaiu pabiieyosip & tm Krue; Aue 1SISSe 0} BlgejiBAR

seiouabe |200] J0 Slaquin suoyd pue saweu Buipmoid ‘(patoene Adeo ‘7107 AlBnige- pojews) UOHENSIUILDE (1MHD 0] JoS} B PSS 0} Laye) UORJE DU BpBL LOIBPUSWIIC0SY, een)
J0joes Bunnguuos B usaq saey Azw uonedpawysinp Jo pyooje
10U 0 IBUlEUmM SUILLISIED OF Japi0 UL ‘gL Jo 2b2 auy Japun 250U 07 patl Jou 1ng Suipapur Ysiokag Jo ussepad & uo peleplo aq proys spode) ABojooio 12U UORBPUSLILOISY,,
‘melnat jeuy Bumorjo) Bupeat rspenb 151 8107 18 8pEW G O} UOHEPUSLILGORI ‘LONBLLIOM [EUDHIDPE JO maikal 1o} Bunaatw Jeyenb ypnoy /|07 tioll Jad pay Aleled,  yonyung
-a0uapIsal 0 AJUN0D BU} U pamainal ag o) SAEIE) sannbar ainIels jeeuasy (Aunos Buleqyiu §Hyy-uou U paundoo Aeley, 'UEMOY)
k 4 [4 £ } i Z TLOL
L paijioadsun ‘BIIE] [Busy
- A abeluowSY plie UoReiedes jrweoe)d Jo sUU0] 190 AQ paidaye (SUIMI) LIDGMIU SSUORIPUOD [BIBULS
Y o e papdadsun
‘pixAydse yuIg paloadstin ‘uiogmail 1o afeyuousy (oEWNEUOL} [BIMEIDEI NONIPUGS BlRUlad
b SN adninw paaedsun Juspiooa
DB} U SAIGAN JOJOUI PEBIDECSUN PUB JSUIC Iin UoISIoD U paunfu) {pewoadsun) 1sno4o jepagy
i TUapIo0E DYJB) U1 SIDILAA JOJ0LI PAfoatsin pue Jauyjo yim Loisijod b painiul ebusssey
A aye1e0ud jo weeydoou jueubiepny
} KEjion 6 85ned umolyun AeLous Jo sesneD payioadsun pug (Jay1o) pauyap-j
"3 [00d BUILILIME L UM UOISISWGNS ue Bumosg
L Kaied [eiqaiad apjuel Jala tijeq Al jo saiineq
} peosdsUn ‘apactpAy fexyosn pug aipuaBey 10 RUILLEIC) J0 Bisaie (510akep UNig
] o payadstn Hed Yoau [0 ainjoel
USDIDIE JER-U0U Ut painfin (o juednaao pagisadsind SaIeA J0J0LL PBOH0 B0 JO WRLS-Y
«l B PRYISSED 2/aUMASI3 10U 'SONIp aAsUSHadAYILE o Ag Buosiod ‘sepusiEgns
jeoifojong pue ‘spuempa ‘sBrup payoadsan pue iago of ainsodxe pue Ag Buuosiod ejuspiooy
ok saoaley oRaluks 200 A Bullicsied ‘spioido sayio Aq Buuosiod 'sanusjsqns
sAoeousAsd MU0 Jo 28N pug asn Bnip BidRINW 0) anp SIBPIDSID [BIGIAEHYSY PUS IBIUSIW ISAOLBISqNS
jeaifioioig pue ‘sjueatpatl ‘sBnip pannadsun pUB Jayio o) ansodxa pue Aq Butiostod juapiaoy
stewnbiag | yuejonbsey | saiee) | yoniung | uemoyn | uapue) aillag Hieaq Jo asnen




HEADS UB

by D

REASE R Drugs and the Body—It It Prety

Nicotine, Herein. Cocgine. Mariuana. \vhalants. ¥ hetemine, Steraids. They alt canse demiase,
AND YOUR BODY ol o ot g

+ Gheck out tis diagram to find out how each part of e body is affested by drags of ahuss,
www.stholastic.com/REARSIP e aoao

BRAIN

Eoaey, 1 Shrusts by Sroie?
reians o sty 3y dhriek the pact f the i Tl
crfiros bady ersments.

MOSE

Mo More Heatrells

Srareeg tatilze t2n sreale prpls-He
SI2ERRs DAL G o S raw Apien
Tha 2ofes 0233 #1L drerp Yor cHage:
sl dhades 1he nage,

Thad and Measy
Acemicd takyd §emfr

Bya-bys, Araln Gaflat
Fettamnziarse

Super Xow

bhrtages speed o et brea s auseka &
BE 1150 2 fes por howr el dy c2e oot e
bR eey qréck samTasTa R

g:nsa Tanth s
TlA5E D GREES isathalarg lenk sloning,
Ihnﬂ;::tj‘:feim " o oo wen ane] (0 wear derrd reocky deands,

SHeera i de v3m pisflers,

i Cade af tey Blahs
S s ol bose cin mabe csers lese Lhe
ALEY ln e narn dacpiresd aed pezure,

A Bew About 3 Minz?
I Erad restnedad cponh eelban borgor,
;| teasied mbaftrtark

HEART

Baty Blotking

SEnGT e e can ead LoBirchet Haed
Towdrthe aprt ar bratn [ ey
Srody orakear) ik

Fitasa..

Bz very R afiens ehrae g et
s F ey abuse soabear
AR,

"N Syt
el o durug! rarnl bras
RS, wEigh ran oo 1 b akech,

SKiN

Firea Fare
Rreisea alseaan TR I
Papun 3 over Lhe 4320 o 3 Lgar,

— ="

Ll +7eried and pigraey

LUNGS

Sticly Black e
Rerdeos a3y pore? A ooads the sgs
of %325 and ProusT ST

Whenaasbuser sittichaeny, the
boeck: g5 o reptasa agen bite
Wilkout acrgm. B9 brimand
bofy it apd e,

l KIDNEYS

& Bolling Owor

Tean
mmmmﬂwmm‘;ﬂ
SRR A ot Fisk jor contrecting MY,
Heith £ and O_ard viher bertrc dorases.

goes back *
To school :




CR-1 - Page 14

BE HEALTHY
AS A WHOLE
MENTAL HEALTH
PLAYS A RoLE

We ara lere ip
Pprowits sou with

‘v FREE pnling
smnotional suppor,

Gl i scheicdonds 2 1l Teili T $he, 28y fos

FROLM e r'||
N www.untegratada‘amdyserwcas.net §
i .
- SEE o 24 hours a day
& 3 \ R 7 days a wesl;
Integrated ﬁ“\ = e hi%‘?:’ﬁ:“m 355, da%rs @ year
Ruaalust Hie Family Services T - g B e om Click ican -—
Bl Martlh ST Ehat witl us!
Tianslon: arianmpion {:u i " - : i
Larlyeat Taslow f"n*';'ﬁﬂssm:-h:';::“m ‘@ w;v;}u;;:n:n:;;;{m:mmmwm e T e —
Ghawar  Pasnuatank =mm|;ﬁmn§mi&mmn:=n tedizmlbyzervices.s i
SE% 2 MOBILE CRISIS TEAM/, e
Galos Trerel 1 865 43?1821 ir 24 houts o day / 7 days a week :l’nucgﬂulgat ahaut ~Thoughts of Sicke
Heritord  Wachingpon fﬂrﬂﬂgﬁhiﬁ;ﬁfﬁmm - »Salf limaga = Famidy Prchlenis
uuuuuu ! EE] M
Trlfum  Dovelcamenal Basaiies : ~Ehying “Whiatever you et
ki Substance Akgsa Isgues ?r.!.-a-.ategrmu-dl;!mﬂg-snnﬁcas.ﬂtl

Wi 'm: frere i neips }f:[
: agl gt Gef g
JL.-n.lE! izdal

NaTionaL Suicipe PREVENTION LIFELINE PHONE NUmMBER
g 1-800-273-8255

Find out more on: Suicide Prevention Lifeline
i‘sﬁps:Hsuicidepreventienlifeline.arq

NAMI ALBEMARLE HELPLINE: 252-370-8090

3 MNAMI NC Helpline: 800-451-26882
NAMI National Helpline: 800-950-6264

httgs:i’fnamirzc.crrgf

TRILLIUM HEALTH RESOQURCES
877-685-2415

BULLYING RESOURCES
www.stompoutbuilying.orq

www. stopbuliving, ooy




	Agenda
	Notes
	Board of E&R 
	Public Hearing Notice
	CUP-18-02 - Percy Winslow, Jr.
	Minutes
	Tax Refund Approvals
	Personnel Matters
	Budget Amendments
	Board Appointment/Resignation
	Proclamation:  Older Americans Month 2018
	Proclamation:  Vulnerable Adult & Elder Abuse Month 2018
	Agreement:  New Hope Concessions
	Agreement:  Rebecca Corprew - Janitorial Services
	JCPC Funding FY 2018-19
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Action:  CUP-18-02 - Percy Winslow, Jr.
	Resolution:  Bond Issue for School Facility Needs
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

